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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Fedbank Financial Services Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Fedbank Financial Services Limited (the * Company™), which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summaly of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and acc'c;rding to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2022, and its profit and other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section ]43( 10)
of the Act Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Auditof the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with'the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.
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Key Audit Matters (continued)

Description of Key Audit Matters

Loss allowance for Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on loans and advances

Refer to the accounting policies in "Note 3.6 (i) " 1o the Financial Statements

Charge to the Statement of Profit and Loss: Rs. 4,124 Lakhs

Loss allowance for Expected Credit Loss (ECL) as at 31 March 2022: Rs. 11,613 Lakhs

Key audit matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Subjective estimate

Loans represent significant portion of the

Company’s assets.

Recognition and measurement of loss allowance
for ECL on loans and advances involves
significant management judgement.

Under Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, loss
allowance on loans are determined using ECL
model. The Company’s loss allowance is derived
from estimates including consideration of the
historical default and loss ratios and forward-
looking risk variables. The Company exercises
judgements in determining the quantum of loss
based on a range of other factors.

The most significant factors are:

- Segmentation of loan book

- Determination of exposure at default

- Loan staging criteria

- Calculation of probability of default / loss
given default

- Consideration of probability weighted
scenarios and forward looking macro-
economic factors

- Qualitative adjustments / management

overlays — adjustments to the model driven
ECL results as overlays are recorded by
management to address known impairment
model limitations or emerging trends as well
as risks not captured by models. As at 31
March 2022, overlays represent
approximately Rs. 1,767 lakhs of the ECL
provision. These adjustments are inherently
uncertain and management judgement is
involved in estimating these amounts

In view of the significance of the matter we applied
the following audit procedures in this area, among
others to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence:

Design / controls

e Performed walkthroughs and assessed the
design and implementation of controls in
respect of the Company’s loss allowance
process such as the timely recognition of
impairment loss, the completeness and accuracy
of reports used in the impairment allowance
process and management review processes over
the measurement of loss allowance and the
related disclosures on credit risk management.

e Evaluation of the impairment principles used by
management based on the requirements of Ind
AS 109, business understanding and industry
practice,  including an  assessment of
management’s rationale for rebutting staging
principles as per Ind AS 109 for its gold loan
portfolio.

e Understanding and testing the processes,
systems and controls implemented in relation to
impairment allowance process, particularly in
view of loans restructured as part of COVID-19
regulatory package.

e Evaluating key controls over collation of
relevant information used for determining
estimates for management overlays on account
of COVID-19.

e Testing the controls over ‘Governance
Framework” in line with the RBI guidance and
with Company’s laid down policy

e Assessing the design and implementation of key
internal financial controls over identification,
classification and measurement of impairment

[§e]
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Key Audit Matters (continued)

especially in relation to continuing economic
uncertainty, albeit at a less level compared to
the past year, as a result of COVID-19.

The application of ECL model requires several
data inputs, including estimation of 12-month ECL
for a pool of loans and life time for other pool of
loans. This increases the risk of completeness and
accuracy of the data that has been used to create
assumptions in the model.

Further, basis the nature and characteristics of its
gold loan portfolio, the Company has elected to
rebut the 90 days past due criteria for classification
of an exposure as Stage 3. basis the manner in
which the Company subsequently monitors default
and potential loss as per its credit risk management

policy.

The underlying forecasts and assumptions used in
the estimates of impairment loss allowance are
subject to uncertainties which are often outside the
control of the Company. The extent to which the
COVID-19 pandemic will impact the Company’s
current estimate of impairment loss allowances is
dependent on future developments, which are
uncertain at this point. Given the size of loan
portfolio relative to the balance sheet and the
impact of impairment allowance on the financial
statements, we have considered this as a key audit
matter.

The Company has also restructured borrower
accounts in accordance with the Resolution
Framework for COVID-19 related stress
announced by the RBI vide notifications dated 6
August 2020 and 5 May 2021. Based on the terms
of restructuring and management’s credit
evaluation, the Company has continued to classify
such restructured borrower accounts as non-
impaired (under Ind AS 109, Financial
Instruments) at 31 March 2022.

charge, including for loans which were
restructured.
s Testing of key review controls over

measurement of loss allowances and disclosures
in financial statements.

e Assessed sufficiency of the disclosures on key
judgements, assumptions and quantitative data
with respect to loss allowance in the financial
statements.

Involvement of specialists
We involved financial risk modelling specialists
for the following:

o Evaluating the appropriateness of the
Company’s Ind AS 109 impairment
methodologies and  reasonableness  of

assumptions used (including those used for
management overlays).

e The reasonableness of the Company’s
considerations of the impact of the current
economic environment due to COVID-19 on the
loss allowance determination.

Substantive tests

o Assessing management rationale for
determination of criteria for SICR considering
both: adverse effects of COVID 19 and mitigants
in the form of the RBI / Government financial
relief package.

e Reviewing management’s assessment of rebuttal
of 90 days past due norm on classification of
exposure as Stage 3 in its gold loan portfolio,
including reviewing management’s basis of
conclusion of not considering a loan as
restructured when facilities are rolled over or
collaterals are repledged.

e Assessing the changes made in macroeconomic

factors and management overlays to calibrate

the risks that are not yet fully captured by the
existing model.

Tested through independent check, Company’s

assessment of COVID-19 impact on segments

of its loan portfolio and the resultant loss
allowance.

e Verifying application of accounting principles,
validating completeness and accuracy of the
data and reasonableness of assumptions used in
the model.

[95)
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Key Audit Matters (continued)

Disclosures

The disclosures regarding the Company’s
application of Ind AS 109 are important in
explaining the key judgements and material inputs
to the Ind AS 109 ECL results.

e Test of details over of calculation of loss
allowance for assessing the completeness,
accuracy and relevance of data.

e For model derived outputs, verifying the
calculations through re-computation where
practicable.

s Challenged judgments made in respect of
calculation methodologies, segmentation,
economic factors, the period of historical loss
rates used and the valuation of recovery assets
and collateral.

e Assessing the factual accuracy of the financial
statements disclosures made by the Company.

Information Technology (IT) systems and
controls

The Company’s key financial accounting and
reporting processes are highly dependent on
information systems including automated controls,
such that there exists a risk that gaps in the IT
control environment could result in the financial
accounting and reporting records being misstated.
The Company uses multiple systems for its overall
financial reporting process.

Further, the prevailing COVID-19 situation, has
caused the required IT applications to be made
accessible on a remote basis.

We have identified ‘Information Technology
systems’ as key audit matter because of the
significant level of automation, the various layers
and elements of the IT architecture and the risks
associated with remote access of key applications
by staff during the year.

Our audit procedures to assess the IT system
management included the following:

We involved our IT Specialist to:

e Understand General I'T Controls (GITC) i.e.,
Access Controls, Program/ System Change,
Computer Operations (i.e., Job Processing,
Data/System Backup) over key financial
accounting and reporting systems and
supporting control systems (referred to as in-
scope systems).

e Understand IT infrastructure i.e., operating
systems and databases supporting the in-
scope systems.

e Test the General IT Controls for design and
operating effectiveness for the audit period
over the in-scope systems.

e Understand IT application controls covering:
- user access and roles, segregation of duties;
and
- reports and system configuration.

e Test the IT application controls for design and
operating effectiveness for the audit period.

e Test the automated controls supporting
financial reporting process to determine
whether these controls remained unchanged
during the audit period or were changed
following the standard change management
process.
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Key Audit Matters (continued)

o Test the controls over the IT infrastructure
covering user access (including privilege
users), and system changes; and

e Enquiry on data security controls in the
context of staff working from remote location
during the year.

Based on procedures performed above, wherever
required, we extended our audit procedures over
other 1T  application  controls, periodic
reconciliations, manual approval processes, tests
on identified key changes and additional
substantive testing.

Other Information

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s Annual Report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Company’s Annual Report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are fiee
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is

. sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern
basis of accounting in preparation of financial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2021 were audited by the
predecessor auditor who had expressed an unmodified opinion vide their report dated 12 May 2021.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. (A) Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income),
the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”.

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2022 on its
tinancial position in its financial statements - Refer Note 53 to the financial statements.

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

¢) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred. to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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d) (1)

(i)

(iif)

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in Note 56(1) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall:

= directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Company or

= provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.
The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in Note 56(2) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company
from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

= directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Funding Party
or

= provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries
Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (d) (i) and (d) (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

e) The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year. Refer Note 56(3) to
the financial statements.

(C) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of the Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of
Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down
under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details
under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

Place: Mumbai

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 141248 W/W-100022

Ashwin Suvarna

Partner

Date: 18 May 2022 Membership No. 109503

UDIN: 22109503AJEFZN2578
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Fedbank Financial Services Limited
Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report — 31 March 2022

(Referred to in our report of even date)

(i) (a) (A)

(1) (a) (B)
(i) (b)

(1) (¢)

(1) (d)

(1) (e)

(i) (a)

(i1) (b)

(iif)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of
physical verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment by which all property, plant and
equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of 3 years. In accordance with this
programme, certain property, plant and equipment were verified during the year. In our
opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

The Company does not have any immovable property (other than properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee).
Accordingly, clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and
Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the
Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The Company is engaged in the business of a non-banking financial company without
accepting public deposits under Section 45 1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Accordingly, it does not hold any physical inventory. Accordingly. clause 3(ii)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions
on the basis of security of current assets. In our opinion, the quarterly returns or statements
filed by the Company with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the
books of account of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not provided any guarantee or
security to companies, limited liability partnership or other parties during the year. The
Company has made investments, granted loans and advances in the nature of loans. secured
or unsecured to companies, limited liability partnership and other parties in respect of which
the requisite information is as below:

9
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Fedbank Financial Services Limited
Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

(ii1) (a)

(iii) (b)

(iii) (¢)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company’s principal business is to give
loans. Accordingly, clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, in our opinion the investments made during the year and the terms and
conditions of the grant of loans and advances in the nature of loans provided during the year
are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company. Further the Company, has not
provided any guarantee or security to companies, limited liability partnership or other parties
during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, in our opinion the
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the receipts have been

regular except for the following:

A) In case of Gold Loans

B) In case of other than Gold Loans

Amount in Lakhs Number of Delays® Extent of Delay”
22,484 21,860 1-29 days
19,032 16,044 30-59 days
10,526 10,164 60-89 days
4,592 3,456 90 days and above

Amount in Lakhs Number of Delays® Extent of Delay”
674 5,253 1-29 days
1.202 7.197 30-59 days
1,359 9.048 60-89 days

8.022 12,992 90 days and above

# the number and extent of delays are computed basis loan wise Days Past Due (DPD)
position as at each quarter end during FY 2021-22. Further, if a loan is in DPD in multiple
quarters continuously, same is considered only once in number of delays and highest DPD is
considered for extent of delay.
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Fedbank Financial Services Limited
Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

(i) (d)

(iii) (e)

(iii) ()

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii) (a)

(vii) (b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety
days in respect of loans (and advance in the nature of loan) given except an amount of
Rs. 7,141 lakhs (principal amount) and Rs. 873 lakhs (interest) overdue for more than ninety
days as at 31 March 2022. In our opinion, reasonable steps have been taken by the Company
for recovery of the principal and interest.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company’s principal business is to give
loans. Accordingly, clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms
or period of repayment.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the Company, the Company has neither made any investments nor
has it given loans or provided guarantee or security and therefore the relevant provisions of
Sections 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) are not applicable to the Company. In
respect of the investments made by the Company, in our opinion the provisions of Section
186 (1) of the Act have been complied with. Accordingly, clause 3(iv) of the Order is not
applicable. The remaining provisions related to section 186 of the Act do not apply to the
Company as it is an NBFC registered with the Reserve Bank of India (*RBI”).

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act for the services
provided by it. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales tax and
Value added tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues has been
subsumed into Goods and Services Tax (‘GST?).

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion amounts deducted / accrued in
the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including GST, Provident fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, and Cess and other statutory dues have generally
been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities, though there have been slight
delays in a few cases of provident fund.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues relating to GST,
Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax Cess and other statutory dues,
which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.
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Fedbank Financial Services Limited
Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

(viii)

(ix) (a)

(ix) (b)

(ix) (c)

(ix) (d)

(ix) (e) (D)

(x) (2)

(x) (b)

(x1) (a)

(x1) (b)

(xi) (c)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed
any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
loans and borrowing or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained,
though idle / surplus funds which were not required for immediate utilisation were invested
in liquid assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have
been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate or joint venture (as
defined under the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2022. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e)
and clause 3(ix)(f) are not applicable.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company and according
to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the year except for 28 cases of fraud aggregating to
Rs. 1051.79 lakhs on the Company were noticed or reported during the year as disclosed in
note 47.13 to the financial statements. The fraud mainly pertains to customer induced fraud
involving pledge of spurious gold/ theft gold and property mortgaged in favour of Company
sold to third party by customer without prior consent of the Company and employee fraud
involving replacement of customer fold with spurious gold and inflating the gold weights.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12)
of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under
Rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 with the Central Government.

We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the year while determining the nature. timing and extent of our audit procedures.
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Fedbank Financial Services Limited
Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

(xii)

(xii)

(xiv) (a)

(xiv) (b)

(xv)

(xvi) (a)

(xvi) (b)

(xvi) (¢)

(xvi) (d)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions
with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable,
and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our
opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of

its business.

We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period
under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its
directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation provided to us, the Company
is required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and
has obtained the registration.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial activities without a valid Certificate of
Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not part of any group (as per the provisions of the Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions. 2016 as amended). Accordingly, the requirements
of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly. clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is
not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

(xx) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
unspent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project other
than ongoing projects. Accordingly, clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(xx) (b) In respect of ongoing projects, the Company has transferred the unspent amount to a Special
Account within a period of 30 days from the end of the financial year in compliance with
Section 135(6) of the said Act.

(xx1) According to the information and explanations given to us during the course of audit, the
requirements of preparing the consolidated financial statements is not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

ForBSR & Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 101248 W/W-100022

Ashwin Suvarna

Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: 18 May 2022 Membership No. 109503
UDIN: 22109503AJEFZN2578
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(Referred to in our report of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid financial statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

Referred to in paragraph [2. (A). (f)] under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Fedbank Financial
Services Limited (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022,
based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (the “Guidance Note™).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business. including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act. 2013 (hereinafter
referred to as “the Act™).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and
the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Fedbank Financial Services Limited
Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Auditors’ Responsibility (continued)

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 101 /W-100022

Ashwin Suvarna
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: 18 May 2022 Membership No.: 109503

UDIN: 22109503AJEFZN2578
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Fedbank Financial Services Limited
CIN G USS9 0N T YYSP 304635
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH, 2422

{ENI i Lakbis)

. For the vear ended For the year emded
Nie
Mar 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2021
1. Revenue from operations
(it} bsteresl income 24 B2.189 [ER ARt
(I} Fee pnd comnnssigs ineome 25 4289 3.4
(o) Net gain on fair vadoe chanpes 3] 454 198
Tetal Revenne Trom operations 86,232 6,182
H. iber income 27 1432 575
i1L Tedal Revenae 43,364 09,757
IV. Expeascs
{a) Finance cosls 2 34763 31,319
() Fees and comimission expenses 29 1.470) 1,204
() Impairment on financial mstrumenty 30 8,388 KR
{d} Employee bonclits expense it 17,541 13,159
{e} Depreciation, amoctisation and inpairment 13 3,670 2,127
{1 Oher expenses 1z 8,609 6,534
Tafal expenses 74,443 62,064
V., Peolil before ax {117 -1V) 13,921 7,693
V1. Tax expenscs:
{1y Current oy 33 47140 2424
{23 Deterred tax (ner) 333 (1,133} {5499}
Tux expenses - Frior Period . (500)
V1. Profit/{loss} for the period/year ) 14,346 0,168
Other Comprehensive Incomef{Loss)
Etems that wili not be yeclassified to profit or loss
{i} Remeasurement gain / {loss) on defined benefit plans (O o2 44
{i1) Tax eflect on Remeasurement gain / {loss) on defined benefit plans (OCH (24) {1
Gthier Comprehensive Income/{Loss) G 33
Fotal Camprehensive Income/(1oss) 10,414 6,201
Earaings per equity share {1295)
(1) Basic (INR) 35 3.32 219
(2) Diluted INR) ER) 338 218
Face valee per share {in ¥) 10.00 £0.00
3-57
As per our report of even dade attached
For RS R & Co, LLP For and on behalf of Board of Divectors of Fedbank Financial Servives Vimited

Chartered Aceotmiants
FRN; 101 248WAN. 00022

S, Rajaraman
Company Secrelary
M. No.F¥3514

Alatin

Ashwin Suvarna Angf ¥ Baiaheilman Krishramrihy CGauri Rushabh Shah
Partner MDD & CRO Non Exejlative Chairman indegendent Divector
Memhership Mo, 1083503 NG TO45 PR GUEETIRT IHN-OG625227

Place: Mumnlsn Place: Mumbai
Date: May 18th. 2022 Dake: May 18Ih, 2032
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Fedbank Financh Services Limised
CIN : U6SUTGMITF995)°.0364638
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR EXDED MARC 31, 2022

For the year ended
Mar 31, 2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACEIVITIES

For the vear ended
Nar 31, 2821

Ned profit bedare tay 13,921 1.0693
Adjustments for -
Finance cost 34 765 HEI
Share based pivment to employee 249 202
Bepreciation 3670 2737
interest income {rom Investmen (59) (158)
Liubtlity no longer reguired, written back ) {3} (n
Interest on Fixed Deposit {818} {879}
Loss on sale ol tangible assets 75 13
Profit an Sale OF Muual Fund giits {Net) - realised {444y (19%)
GiainXLass) on fair valustion of motual fund - unrealised N Al
Securily deposil - Fair Valuation 13 17
EIR§ tilpacl an Lomts 212 (3
13xcess interest spread on Direct Assignment Transaction (nct) {704} {759}
lmpatrment on tinancial instrument 8,388 FANE
Provision for Doubttuf Interest - B
CWATP written ol - 6
Operating profit before working capital changes 59,246 46,984
Adjustments for working capital:
- {Increase)decrease i Joans {1,17.039) {88,531y
- {Increase)decrease tn financial asset and non Gnancial assel (B4 {3,101
- {nereaseYdecrease in trade and other receivables {1,280) {66)
- Increase{decrease} it trade payables (353) it4
- Increase/{decrease) in provisions 103 11¢
- Increase/{decrease) in financial Habilities and non financiat liabilities 7,290 8,903
Cash generated from / (wsed in) operating aclivities {52,873} {35,588)
Direct laxes paid {net) (4.916) (1,535}
Net cash generafed from / (used in) operating aciivities {57,789 (37.F25)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVIFIES
Purchase of tangilie assels (24613 (1115
Sade of tangible assels 3 4
Purchase of intangible assets 228y -
Fvestment in Govarnnent securities (41,874}
Redemption of Government seeurities 1,300 -
2497

Redemption / {(Investment) of NCD (1))

Tvvestment in Mutund Fund (3.93,38010 TN ety
Sale of Mutual Fund 380,026 269,827
Redemption of {ixed deposit 122,205 92413
Investment in fixed deposit (0,14,555) (1,00,387)
Interest on fixed deposits 98t 879
Interest incomie {rom Investment 89 158
Net cash generaled from £ {used in) investing activitios (41,692) {7,082)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Erebt Securities avaited 403,000 1.89.487
Debt Seeurities repaid (45,0003 {1.44.090)
Borrowings availed LLES000 1,42.97]
Borrawings repaid {E10,010) (1.06223)
Subordinate borrowing availed - 24,9949
Finance Cost (34.91M (30.216)
Lease Payment {principal) {1,850} {1,297
Lease Payment (interest) (200 (1.003)
Sharce application money pending afiotment 4 4
Fguity Shares fssued 2,886 F650
Maoney received on partly paid QURPS (being fully paid) 1,897

Redemption ol OURES {842) -
Share Premium net of Share Issue Expenses 17,216 6,247
Ned cash gencrated from / (used in) fizancing aclivities 53,474 §2,549




Net inerease / (deerease} in cash and eash equivalents {(H6,007) 38,374
Cash and cash eguivalents as al Qe heginning of the period 52,603 14,229
Closing balance of cash and cash equivadents (A4 B+C) 0,596 S2.603
Components of cash and cash cquivaienis:
Cash an Jand 1.684 747
Balances with banks
- 1Y CUSTER dec oS 4,912 10.8506
- awed deposit with maturity tess than 3 months . - 41000
Cash and cash equivalenis 6,5%0 52,003
Nate:

The above cash Now stateatent has been prepared under the indirect method set out i ind-AS 7 - Statement of Cash Flow,

Refer note 34 for cash flow related disclosure as per Ind AS 7

Signifieant accounting policies and notes to the Financial Statements 3.57

The notes referred 1o shove forms integral part of Financial Statements.,

As per our report of even dale altached

For BSR & Co. LLP For and oz behaif of Board of Divectors of Fedbanl Firancial Services Limited

Chartered Acconntanis
FRN: (01248WAW-100022

Ashwin Suvaraa Anjl-Kot Balakryshnan Krishnananthy
Yartier M & CE Non Exdewtive Chaitnan
Membership No. 1093503 D!i\yﬁ TIN5 INNOHIA403E

PEree: Mumbazi
ke May 18th. 2022

5. Wafaraman
Company Secretay
M.No 73514

Gaurt Rushabh Shah

Independent iecaior
PENAGGES23T

Piace: Mumba
Date: May 18th, 2022




Frabank Fimacial Services Limited
CIN 1 LA OMHTI95PLO364635
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

Equity share capital

{INE in Laki)
Az at Mar 31, 2022 A at Mar 31, 1021
Particotar Number of shares Ampomil Number of Ampunt
shaves
Batance ar the beginning of the ZR90,254I3 2R 17342
[reporting period
Changes in Equity Shace Camital due 1o - -
|pticr perrod errass
Changes in equin. shire capilal dusing the ARG NEY] ENES] | 4% 00, 13 1630
_("(_J”v— 3 AT
Balance Al the cad of the reparting 32,12,74.605 | AZERE 259023425 25552
perted i
Orther Equity
[INR i Ealbie)
Particulars Reserves stad Smiyplus Totat
Share application Equity component Secm_-ilirs Employes Stock Option| Capiial fedemplion | Special Reserve | Generad tesere Retained earnings
ey pending of ; N Premium Oratseanding Reserve unider section 45
s\!l\.‘:tm:nt finncial instrmnents Accounl IC of the Reserve
Aank of Tndia
Acl, 19338
Balantee at | April. 2021 A i3 33,554 215 - 4524 biil 15,841 34481
Additton - - 18735 244 - - - - 18084
Utilised 14 - - - - - - - 4
Transderred [rom relained exrninzs - - - - HE 2060 - {2.309) -
Tranefureed to securilies premim . - 3T 137} - - - -
Ironacl of OCPRS due ta redemprion - 131 - - . - - {542) 1675)
Prafit fog the vear - - - - - - - [0.345 0,340
Feopmearurenant gain Goss) on delined - - - - . - - ] 69
Beraltt sinng
Batance ol 3] March, 2022 - - £226 TiT piL 6,593 10 23344 53200
Particuiars Reserves and Surpius Foral
$hare application Equity component Sccl:!'itics Zmpluy:-f.- Stock Option | Capital Redemption | Speciat lesrn-uL General reserve Retained eammings
meoney - of comp N Fremivm Dutstandins Reseve ‘:l{der' seclion 45
allotment Menancint mstruments Aerount 1 af the R(‘__ﬁ.‘ﬁ'e
Bank of India
Act. TH34R .
Balance ul 1 Aprit 2020 . a0 27307 253 - 3390 10 10.873 41774
Nddainn 5 (7} 627 262 i g B . 6,520
sed [=hang issue expanse) - - {331 - - - - (23}
| Trarsslested ITom retamed eashinges, - - - - - fadd - -
Bealit for thee veac - - - - - - 168
Dier camprebensive income’ (nes for e . - - - - - - 33 Lk
Ve E
|Batanee at 31 March, 2021 4 33 33,555 =15 - 4524 10 15.840 LR LY
Signilream aecounzing poboies and notes i the Financta] $latements 3.57
The naes referrad to above forms inlegead part of Financeal Staleemenis,
Az per our report of ever due arached
ForBS R & Co. LLP
Charrered Acconniants
FRN: 10 28800 (00032
5. Rajkamuan
' nmpany Sogragan
M No FR5iL
&
Ashwin Svaima SettE Ko Bare Ganri Resdabh Shab
Parner w08 CEC Independenl Dhrectors
Memherzhip Noo (09303 ISR (BRI B

Tlace: Stumb

Flace: Mumha
Thares Rlav [#h, 2022

Daate A 1k, 2




Fedbank Financial Services Limited

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Cotporate information

Fedbank Fmancial Services Limited (‘the Company”) is a Public Linted ('“ompqm mcorporated on 17 Apnl, 1995
in Endin and is a subsidimy of The FFederal Bank Limired. lts registered of fice is locared in Mumbai. The Company
15 1 the business of l(ndmg and has a diversilied lending postfolio consisting of Gold Loans, Loan against
Property, Home Loans, SMIE Loans and Wholesale Finance. The ( company also (\imdq Micro Loans through tie
ups. The C -ompany 15 lt_gl‘\l(’l{,d with the Reserve Bank of India as a Non- ]3ﬁr1]\1‘l‘l§j Finance Company (NBF ()
vide Registration No 16.00187 and is presently categorized as a Systemically Important Non- Deposit taking Non-
Banking Financial Company (NBFC-N1D-SD in accordance with the guidelines of Reserve Bank of India,

Basis of preparation and presentation of Financial Statements

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
‘The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards

(Ind ASY) presaibed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act’) read with relevant rales ssued
thereunder and the other accounting principles penerally accepted in India. Any applicavon guidance/
clarilications/ directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India or other regulators are lmplum uted as and when

they ane sssued/ applicable.

"The preparation of financial statements requites the use of certain eritical accounting estimates and assunpons
that affect the reported amounts of asscts, labilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosed amount of
contingent habilitics. Areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions age
signiticant to the Company are discussed in Note 3- Significant accounting judgements, estimates wnd assumptions.

The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directoss on May 18, 2022.

Presentation of Financial Statemcents

‘The financial statements of the Company are presented as per Schedule 113 (Division 11IY of the Companies Act,
2013 applicable 1o NBFCs, as notified by the Ministry of Lcnpmate Affairs (MCA). The Statement of Cash F ]()Ws
has been presented using indirect method as per the requirements of In AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (Tor INR or Rs) which js also the Company’s
functional currency. All amounts are rounded-off 1o the nearest millions, unless otherwise indicated,

Basis of measurement

‘These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on an acerual basis, except
for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values as required by relevant Ind AS basis.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

‘The preparation of the {financial statements requires management to make vse of estimates and mdgements. In
view of the inherent uncertainties and a level of subjectivity involved in measurement of items, it is possible that
the outcomes 11 the subsequent financial years could differ from those on which the Management’s estimates are
based. Accounting estimates and judgements that are used for various line items in the financial statements are as

folows:

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method:

The Company recognizes interest income /expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a
constant rale of return over the expected life of the loans given / taken. This esumation, by nature, requires an
clement of judgement regarding the expected behaviour and life- cycle of the insttuments, as well as expected

chauges 10 other fee income/expensce that arc mtegral parts of the instrument.




Fedbank Financial Services Limited
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Contingencies;

Provisions and habilities are secognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a foure outflow
of funds resuliing from past operations or evends and e amount of cash outflow can he rehably estimated. The
tuning of recognition and quantification of the hability 1(‘(]1111('5 the application of judgemaent to extsting facts and
circumstances, which can be subject to change. The ¢ ;m\mgﬁ amounts of provisions and Habilites are reviewed
regularly and revised to take account of changing facts and circumstances.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets:

Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets annually i order to determune
the amoumt of depreciation to be recorded during any reporting period. 'The uselul lives and residual values as
per schedule IT of the Companics Act, 2013 or are based on the C lompany’s historical experience with similar
assets and taking into account anticipated technological changes, whichever is more appropriate,

Defined employee benefit obligation:

The cosi: of post-employment benefits is determined using actuarial valuatons. An actuarial valeation involves
making various assumptions that may differ from acrual developments m the future. These include the
determination of the discount rates, future salary inereases and mortality rates. Due o the complextties invobved
in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly seasitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed annually.

Fair value measurement

When the fair values of {mancial assets and financial Habilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived
from active markets, they are determined using a variety of valuation technique that include the use of valuation
models. The mputs o these models are taken from abservable markets where possible, but where this is not
feasible, a degree of judgement is required in (,melﬁhmg fair values. Judgments include considerations of inputs
such as hiquidity risk, eredit risk and voladlity. Changes in as sumptions about these factors could affect the reported
fair value of financial instruments.

Business model assessment _
Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the solely payment of principal and
intexest (SPP1) and the business model test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects
how groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment
includes judgment reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and
therr performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed and
how the managers of the assets are compensated. The Company monitors financial asscts measured ar amortized
cost or fair vale through other comprehensive income that are derecognized prior to their maturity to
understand the reason for their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the abiective of the business
for which the asset was held. Monitoring is part of the Company’s caontinuous assessment of whether the
bustess model for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not
appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a prospective change to the classification
of those assets.

Income taxes

Significant judgments are involved in detesmining the provision for income tases including judgment on whether
tax positions are probable of being sustained in tax assessments. The vliimate sealization of deferred tax assets
is dependent upon the generation of future taxable profits during the periods in which those temporary
diffcrences and tax loss carry forwards become deductible. The Company considers the expected reversal of
defesred tax habilities and projected future taxable income in making this assessment.

Expected credit losses on financial assets
The impairment provisions of financial asscts and contract assets are based on assumptions about risk of default,
expected secovery through liquidations of collateral, and expected timing of collection, The Company uses
judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment Cﬂirulari(m based on the
Company’s past bistory of collections, customer’s creditworthiness, existing market COl“ldlLl()nS‘ a5 WER TS fogward
looking cstimates i the end of each reporting period.
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Fedbank Financial Services Limited
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

3.2 Revenue Recognition

Interest income

Interest income 1s recognized i Statement of profit and loss using the effective interest rate (RIR) method for all
financial instruments which are measured either at amortised cost or at fair value throagh ather comprchensive
income. The EIR s the xate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments through the expected
life of the financial insirument or, when appropriate, a shorter period.

The IR 15 calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition, fees and transaction costs
that are an integral part of the contract. Transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly atributable

to the acquisition of financial asset.

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons other than credit risk, the
adpustment is accounted as a positive or negative adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset in the balance
sheet with an increase or reduction in interest income. The adjustment is subsequently amortised through interest
income in the Statement of profit and loss.

The Company caleulates interest income by applving the EIR to the gross carrving amount of [nancial assets
other than credit-impaired assets. When a financal asset becomes credit-impaired and is therefore reparded as
‘Stage 3, the Company calculates interest income by applying the 13R to the net amortised cost of (he financial
asset. If the fmancial asset cures and is no longer credit- impaired, the Company treverts to caleulating interest
meome on & gross basis.

Interest income on all trading assets and financial assets, if any, required to be measused at FVIPLL is recognized
using the contractual interest rate as net gain on fair value changes.

Fee, commission and disttibution income

The Company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers (other than financial assets to which Ind AS 109
Financial Instrunments’ is applicable) based on a assessment model as set out in Ind AS 115 Revemme from
contracts with customers. Revenue {rom contract with customer for rendering services is recognized at a4 point in
time when performance obligation is satisfied.

Fees and commussion income are measured at an amount that reflects the fair value of the constderation received
or recetvable, to which an eniity expects o be entided in exchange for transferring goods or services to customer,
exchuding amousnts collected on behalf of third parties.

Dsutbution income is carned by selling of services and produets of other entities under distribution arrangements,
The income so earned is recognized on successful sales on behall of other entities subject o there being no
significant uncertainty of its recovery.

Dividend and interest income on investments:

Dividends are recognized in Statement of profit and loss only when the right to recetve payment is established, it
1s probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company and the amount of
the dividend can be measured reliably.

Interest income from investments is recognized when it is certain that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal oulstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable.

Net gain on fair value changes

The Company recognises gains on fair value change of financial assets measured at VTP, and realised gains on
derecognition of financial asset measured at FFVIUPL and FVOC] on net basis.

However, net gain / loss on derecognition of financial instruments dassified as amortised
separately under the respective head in the Statement of profir and Joss, e
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Fedbank Financial Services Limited
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Income from direct assignment

Gains aising out of direet assignment transactions comprise of the difference between the interest on the loan
portfolio and the ﬂpphc able rate at which the direct assignment 15 entered into with the assignee, also known as
the night of excess interest spread (1218). The future 1218 basis the scheduled behavioral cash fAows on execution
of the tansaction, discounted at the applicable mre entered into with the assignee is recorded uplront in the
statement of profir and Joss, 1218 15 evaluated and adjusted for ECL and expected prepayment.

Other income and expenses
All other income and expense are recognized hn the period in which they occur.

3.3 Property plant and equipments

Py opuw plant and (.qulpmcm {“PPLE”} are stated at cost less acowmnualated dq)rccnnon and accumulated
lmp;m ment losses, if any. Cost of an item of property, plant and cquipment comprises its purchase price, mcluding
mport duties and non-refundable purchase taxes after deducting trade discount and rebates, any directly
attributable cost incidental o acquisition and mstallation, up to the point the asset is ready for its intended vse,
Advarrces paid towards the acquisition of PPIT outstanding at each reporting date are shown under other pon-
financial asset. Assets acquired but not ready for intended use or assets under construction at the reporting date
are classified under capital work in progress.

Subsequent expenditure related 1o the assec are added 1o 115 carrying amount or recognized as a separate assel only
if the future benefirs of the existing asset, beyond its previously assessed standards of performance and cost can
be measured reliably, Other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed off as and when incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight-line method in case of Computer
Equipment & Sexrver and on Written Down Value (WDV) method in case of Office Fiquipment, Furniwre &
fixtures & Vehicles. Depreciation is charged over the useful lives of assets as prescribed under Schedule 11 of the
Companies Act 2013,

The estimated useful lives used for computation of depreciation are as follows:

_ife (in years)

Lomputer Lqulpmu}t 3

ber\'er G

“Sfice equlpmcnt S

Funiture and fixtures

Leasehold improvements are amortized over the pertod of the lease.

‘The residual values, vseful ives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at
cach financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. Changes in the expected uscful life are accounted
for by changing the amortization period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting
estimales.

PPI: is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected [tom it use. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the net
carrying amount of the asset) is recognized in other income / netted off from any loss on disposa) in the Statement
of profiv and Joss in the year the asset is derecognized. Assets held for sale or disposals are st ; 30\1«\01’

<>\

their net book value and net realisable value,




Fedbank Financial Services Limited
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

3.4 Intangible Assets

An mtangible asset is recognized only when its cost can be measured reliably and it s probable that the expected
future economic benefits that are avnibuable o it will flow to the Company.

Intangihle assets acquired separately are measured on infual recognition at cost. The cost of an infangible asset
comprises its purchase price and any directly atrrbutable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended
use and net of any trade discounts and rebates. Following initial recognition, intangible assets ate carried at cost
less accumulated amortizagon and accanwilated impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent expenditure related to the asset is added to its carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset only
if it increases the future benefits of the existing asset, beyond its previously assessed standards of perfarmance
and cost can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets comprise of software which is amortized using the straight-line method over a period of three
years commencing [rom the date on which such asset 15 first recognized.

Gams or losses from derecognition of intangible assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the cm.‘rying amount of the asset are recognised 1n the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset
1s derecognised.

3.5 Foreign exchange transactions & translations

a} Initiaf recognition

Transactions in foreign currencies are recognised at the prevailing exchange rates between the reportng
currency and a foreign currency on the transaction date.

I} Convetsion

Transactions in foreign currencies arc translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates a1 the
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year cnd
exchange rates are generally recognised in Statement of profic and loss.

Foreign exchange differences regarded as an adjustment o borrowing costs are presented in the Statement of
profit and loss, within finance costs. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the Starement

of profit and loss on a net basis,

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value m a foreign curzency are translated using the exchange

rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translatton differences on assets and liabilities carried at

fair value arc reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Thus, translation differences on non-monctary
assets and liabilities such as cquity instruments held at fair value through profit or Joss are recognised in profit
or loss as part of the fair value gain or Joss and translation differences on non-moneiary assets such as equity
investments classified as FVOCI are secognised in other comprebensive income.

Non-monctary items that are measured at historical cost in foreign currency are not retranslated at seporting
date.

Financial instroments

a) Initial tecognition and measurement:

Iinancial assets and habilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the mstrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initally measured at famr value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisiiion or issue of financial assets and fimandal labilities (other than financial
asscts and {inancial habilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or dcduclcd’{mm ﬂ‘n? fair value

1

mensured on Initial recognition of fmancial assets or financial labilities. Transaction cos q'dl
0 the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at F'VTPL are u,cogmscd Jmm i
of Profit and Loss.
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Fedbank Financial Services Limited
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

b} Initial classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets;
The Company classifics s fimancial assets into various measurement categorics. The classification depends
on the contractual terms of the financial assets” cash flows and Company’s business mode for managing,
fimancial assets. On inttial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measored at:
- Amortsed cost;
- Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) - debt instruments;
- FVQOCT - equity mstruments;

- Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

Amortised cost

The Companmy’s business model is not assessed on an instrument-by-instrament basis, but at a higher level of
aggregated portfolios being the level at which they are managed. These financial assets comprise bank balances,
loans, trade recesvables and other financial instruments.

Debt mstruments measured at amortized cost where they have:

a) contractual terms that give sise to cash flows on specified dates, that represent solely payment of principal and
mterest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding; and

by are held within a business model whose ebjective is achieved by holding to collect contractual cash flows.

‘These fmancial asscts are subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest method. The amortized

cost is reduced b) impairment losses. Interest income, foruyl exchange gains and losses and impairment provision

are recognized m Statement of profit and Joss. Any gain and loss on derecognition are recognized in Statement of

profit and Joss.

FVOCI - debt instroments

The Company measures its debt instruments at F'VOCI when the instrument is held within a business model, the
objective of which is achieved by botl collecting contractual cash flows and seling financial assets; and ihe
contractual terms of the financial asset meet the SPPT test.

Debt instroments at F'VOCE are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income under effective interest
method, foreign c\changrc gains and losses and Jmpanmcm provision are tecognized in Statement of profit and
loss. Other net gains and losses are 1u:0gm/cd i other cmnpu,hmlqwc meome (OCH. On duccogmnon g_,ams
and Josses accumulared i OCl are reclassified 10 Statement of profit and loss.

FVOCI - equity instruments

For equity investments, the Company makes an election on an instrament-by-instrument basis to designate equily
investments as measured at FVOCTL

These clected investments are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair vale
recogoized i other comprehensive income and accumulated 1 the reserves, The cumulative gatn or loss is not
rechassified to Sttement of profit and loss on disposal of the investments. These investments in cquity are not
held {or trading. Instead, they are held for strategic purpose. Dividend income reccived on such equily mvestments
are recognized in Statement of profit and loss.

FVTPL
A financial asser which is not classified in any of the above categories are measwred ar FVIPL. This includes all
derivative financal asseis.

Lquity mvestments that are not designated as measured at FVOCT are designated as measured at FVTPL and
subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in Statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets at FVTPL are subsequently measured at faix value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or
dividend income, are recognized in Statement of profit and loss.

=]




Fedbank Financial Services Limited
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
g y

¢) Initial classification and subscquent measurement of financial Habilitics and equity instraments:

Classification as debt or equity
Pebr and equity imstruments issued by the Company are classified as either fnancal habilities or as WY in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity mstroment.

Equity insttuments
An equity Instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an en tily after deducting all
of 1ts habilities, Equity instruments issued by Company are recognized at the proceeds received. Transaction casts

of an eguity transaction are recognised as a deduction from equity.
} o ¥

Financial liabilities

Financial halulities are classified as measured ac amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial Lialulsty ss classified as at

INCIPL f 1t is classified as held-for tading or it is a derivative or it is desigjn'll(,d as such on inal recognition.

Qther financial labilitzes are subaequenl]} measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest

expense and foiugn exchange gxams and losses are recogmsed in Statement of profit and lma Any gain or loss on
derecognition is also recognised in Statement of profit and loss.

d) Reclassificavion of financial assets and liabHities:

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recogaition, except if aad in the period the Company
changes 1ts business model for managing {inancial assers. Financial labilities are never reclassified.

e) Derecognition of financial assets and liahilitics;

Financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset

expire, of it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows 1 a transaction in which substantially all of

the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are twansferred or in which the Company sneither transfers
nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the fmancial asset.

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains

cither all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred asscts, the transferred assets are not

derccognised.
Financial liabilitdes

A financiat liability is derecognised when the obligation in respect of the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires.
Where an exssting financial bability is replaced by another from the same lender on substanizally different terms,
or the terms of an exisung habidity are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as de-

recognition of the original Kability and the recognition of a new lability. The difference between the carrying value

of the financial liabitity and the consideration paid is recognised in Statement of profir and loss.

f}y Write-offs

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasonable expectations

of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof, This is generally the case when the Company
determines that the borrower does not have assets or sources of mcome that could generate sufficient cash flows

to repay the amounts subjected to write-offs, However, financial assets that are written off could sill be subject

to enforcement activitics under the Company’s recovery pmnuimcs taking into account Jegal advice where

appropriate. Any subsequent recoveries made are recognized in Statement of Prefit and Loss.

g) Offsctting:

Financial asscts and financial habilives are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheer when, and
only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either 10

setide them on a2 net basts or to r A]N the asset and scttle the liability simultaneously. The l(,grflll} cnf(nu*’tbln: 1133]}t
15 not contingent on future events and enfarceable in the normal course of business and in t e EENTOE
insolvency or bankruptey of the group or the counterparty.
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h) Restructured, reschedyled and modified loans

Restructured loans (other than (YTR) where repayment terms are renegotiated as compared to the original
contracted terms due to significant credit distress of the borrower are {}m«:ﬁ(d as credit impaired. Such loans
continue 1o be i stage 3 unil they exhibit segular payment of renegotiated principal and interest over a minimam
ohservation of period, typically 12 months- post renegotiation, and there are no other indicators of § Impairment.
Having satisfied the conditions of timely payment over the observation period, these loans could be transferred
to stage T or 2 and a fresh assessment of the risk of default be done for such loans.

Rollovers/repledges in case of gold Joans are nor considered as restructured provided no concession are allowed
and the LTV s maintained at less than or equal to preseribed regulatory gusdelines.

For loans restructured under the RB} Resolution Framework (OTR), the Company, basis credit assessment, the
terms of restructuring, repayment bebavior of borrowers and other qualitative Factors, has considered all loans

restructured as an carly mdicator of significant increase in credit risk and accordingly classified such loans as Stage

2
i} Impairment of financial assets

Overview of the Expected Credir Loss (ECL) allowance principles:

The Company apphes expected credit loss (IZCL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on
loans measured at amortised cost and VOCT and other debr financial assets not held at FIVTPL.

Fot recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company deternunes that
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit tisk has not
increased significantly, 12 months ECL is ealculated to provide for impairment loss, However, if credit risk has
increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If] in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves
such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Company reverts to
recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12 months FCLL.

The Company performs an assessment, at the end of each reporting period, of whether a financial assets credit
risk has increascd %i&niﬁcanﬂy since initial recognition. When d(,tn:,rmining whether credit risk of a financial asset
has sncreased significantly since initial recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company
considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undace cost or effort. This
includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, including on historical experience and fonvard-

looking nformation.

Estimation of Expected Credit Loss (ECL):
‘The Company calculates TiCls based on a probability-weighted scenarios and historical data to measure the
expected cash shortfalls. A cash shortfall is the difference between the cash flows that are due to an entity in
accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the entity expects (o receive.

The mechanics of the CL calculations are cutlined below and the key elements are, as follows:

Probability of defanlt (PD}: The Probability of Default is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given
time horizon, The Company uses historical information where available to determine PD.,

Exposure of default (ED): The Exposure at Default is an estimate of the exposure at a default date.
Loss Given default (LGD): The Loss Given Default is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where a defanlt

occurs at a given time. It 15 based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due and those that the
lender would expect to receive, ncluding from the realisation of any collateral.

Forward locking information: While estimating the L\pcctf,d credit losses, the Company rqwt{‘wt;,macm
cconomic developments occurring in the economy and market it operates in. (i a per 10d1c/Jj§9m %]
v analyses if there is any relationship berween key economic trends like GDP, inflation etc. with t}l} ci

‘I ‘;1 G determined by the Company based on its internal data. While the internal (st‘im'ucq{

9
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Fedbank Financial Services Limited

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

the Company may not be always reflective of such relationships, temporary overdays, if any, are embedded in the
methodology wo reflect such macro-cconomic trends reasonably.

Based on the above process, the Company categonizes 1ts loans o three stages as described below:

Stage 1: When loans are first recognised, the Company recognises an allowance based on 12 months 3CL. The
12-month FCL 15 a p()llum of lhe lifetime BCL which results from default events that are possible within 12
months after the reporung date. These expecied 12-month default probabilities are applied to an RAD and
multiplied by the expected LG Stage 1 loans also include facilities where the credit risk has improved and the
loan has been reclassified from Stage 2 or Stage 3.

Stage 2: When a loan has shows a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the company records an
allowance for the life tme ECL. The mechanics are similar to those explained above, but PDs and 1.GDs are
cstimated over the hfetime of the instrument.

Stage 3 Financial assets are classified as stage 3 when there is objective evidence of impairment as result of one
or more loss events that have ocowrred after the initial recognition. The Company records an allowance for the
life rime RLCL. The method is similar to that for Stage 2 assets, with the PD set at 100%,

For gold loans, when a loan ramains overdue for 9¢ days or more and does not fulfi] the conditions for minimum
collateral cover, such Joans are classified as Stage 3

The Company has constdered additional RCLL provision by applying management ovetlays to model derived PDs
and LGDs for certan pool of Joans where it believes that there 15 a need for further adjustments given the
uncertainty on forward looking risks.

iy Financial guarantee contracts

A fmancial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due in accordance with the
terms of a debt strument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by a Company are initially measured at their fair values and, if not designated
as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

- the amount oflows allovwance determined in accordance with impairment requitements of Ind AS 109 - Financial
Instruments; and

- the amount munally recognized less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income tecognized in
accondance with the prineiples of Ind AS 115 ~ Revenue from contraces with cusiomers.

Impairment of assets other than financial assets

The Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets at the end of cach reporting
period, to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have impaired. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset 1s estimated i order o determine the extent of the impairment Joss (if any).
Recoverable amount is determined for an individual assct, unless the asser does not generate cash flows that are
Jargely independent of those from other assets or group of assets.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs 1o sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the sisks specific to the asset for which the estimates of Fature
cash flows have not been adjusted.

I the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit} 1s estimated to be less than its carrving amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the assct {or a cash ger:emim(g unit) 1s

mcreased to the revised esumate of its recoverable amount such that the increased canryis ﬁ‘l‘l?pml]\ s not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been detenmined if no mpairment foss had be 'nf}k:(:(*agﬂ"st*d ‘f a

profit and loss,

10
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3.8

3.30

Emplovee benefits

a)

b)

<)

Shart-term emplovee benefits

All short-term emplovee benefits are accounted on vadiscounted basis during the accounting period based on
services rendered by employees and recognized as EXPEnSEs n the Statement of profit and loss. A liability s
recogmised for the amount expected 16 be pfud if the Company has a present legal or constructive nl)hg\iion
to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated

reliably.

Defined contribution plan (provident fund and ESIC)

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and superannuation are defined contribution schenses. 'Fhe
C ompany has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the tespective funds. The Company
recognizes contribution payable 1o the sespective funds as expenditure, when an employee renders the related

service,

Defined benefit plan (Gratuity)
Payment of gratuty 1o employees is covered by the defined benefit scheme and the company makes

contribution under the said scheme.

The Company’s Iiability towards grataity scheme is determined by mdcpmnlml actuaries, using the projected
unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit nbhgalmn 15 determined by discounting the
estimated [uture cash outflows b) reference to market yields at the end of the reporting pcnod on government
bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related oblipaton. Past services are recognised at
the carlier of the plan amendment / cuortailment and recognition of refated restruchuring costs/ tesmination

benefits,

The net interest cost 15 caleulated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined henefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the Statement
of profir and loss.

Remeasurement gains/losses - Remeasurement of defined begefit plans, comprising of actuarial gains / losses,
retwn on plan assets excluding interest income are recognised inunediately in the balance sheet with
correspondmg debit or credit to Gther Comprehensive Income (OCT). Remeasurements are not reclassified
to Statement of profit and loss in the subsequent period.

Compensated Absences

‘The company has a scheme for compensated absences for employees, the liability of which is determined on
the basis of an mdependent actuarial valuation carried out at the end of the year, using the projected unit
credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in the Suatement of profit and loss for the

period in which they occur.

Share-based payments

Equity-setiled share-bhased payments to employees are recoganized as an expense at the fair value of equity stock
options at the grant date. The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settied share-based payments
15 expensed on a straight-line basis over the graded vestng period, based on the Company’s estimate of equity
mstruments that will eventally vest, with a corresponding adjustment in equity.

Finance costs

Finance costs mchide interest expense computed by applying the effective interest rate on respective {inancial
istruments measured at amortzed cost. }mdnrm] mstroments include subordmated debs, term ]()am and

working capital leans from Banks, Financial Institutions and NBICs and Commercial P'lpe:s }*_lmug
I } W
charged to the Statement of profit and loss.
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31

3.12

3.3

\
1} WG provision or disclosure s made.

Income taxes

Income ax expense comprises of current tax and deferved rax. It is recopnized in Statement of profiv and Joss
exeept o the extent that jt relates to an item recognized directly in equity or in other comprchensive mcome.

a) Current tax:

Current tax comprises amount of tax payable in respect of the taxahle income or loss for the vear determined in
accordance with Income Tax Acl, 1961 and any adjustment to the ax payable or receivable in respect of PIEVIOUS
vears. The Company’s current tax is caleutated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period. Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enloreeable
right to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended 1o realise the asset and setle the labihty on a net basis

or simultaneously

Current fax Js recognised i statement of profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recogmised in
other comprehensive income or direcdy in equity, in which case, the current tax is also recogmised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. The management periodically evaluates positions taken
in the tax returns with respect to sitsations in which applicable tax regulations are subject (0 interpretation and
establishes provisions where appropriate

L) Deferred tax:

Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are recognized {for the future tax consequences of temporary differences between
the carrying values of assets and habilitics and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax Habilities and assets are
measured at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply in the period in which the lability is settled or the asset
realized, based on tax rates (and tax Jaws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequence that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or serile
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilites.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available
against which the deductible temporary difference could be uiilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. ‘The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it s no longes probable that sufficient
taxable profirs will be available to allow all or part of the assct to be recovered,

Deferred tax assets and Habilines are offser if there 1 a legally enforceable tight to offset current tax. Liabilities and
assets , and they relate to mcome taxes levied by the income tax authority on the same taxable ent ty, or on different
tax entities, but they intend 1o settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assers and liabilities

will be reahzed simultancously.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cheques and drafts on hand, balances with
banks in corrent accounts, short term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject
to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision 1s yecognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past evenls and it is probable
that an outflow of rescurces embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of
which a relable estimate can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted 1o
reflect the current best estimate.

entr

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to scttle the pr
obligation ai the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties suﬂ’oun(’{m 4
Ub]j}_’RLiOll Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre- M)-:'/ A f
current market assessments of the tme value of money and the risks specific 1o the ll'lblili}" i\ 'ht‘
possible ol)hg'l{mn or a present obligaton in respeet of which the likelihood of outflow of (":0E e




Fedbank Financial Services Limited
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Contmgent habihittes are disclosed n respect of possible obligations that asise from past events, whose existence
would be conflrmed by the occusrence or nos-occurrence of one or moze uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized hecause it is not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settde the obligation.. Con tingent lability also arises in extremely rare cases where
there 1s a lability that cannot be secognized becausc it cannot be measured reliably,

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, it is disclosed only when an inflow of
ecopomic benefits 1s probable.

3.14 Leases

Contracts/arrangements, or part of a contract/armngement meeting the definition of "lease" and Falling within
ng x 8
the scope of Ind AS 116 "Leases” to follow accounting policies mentioned below

A contract is, or contains, 2 lease if the contract conveys the right to conirol the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration.

The Company as a lessee

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease
components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis
of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the agpregate stand-alone price of the non-lease
components.

The Company recoguises right-of-use asser representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at
the lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the
amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use asscts
is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment Josses, if any and
adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line
method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease terim or useful life of right-cf-use asset. The
estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and
cquipment. Righl-ofuse assets are tesied for impairment whenever there is any indication that their cartylng
amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, il any, is recognised in the Statement of profir and loss.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid a the
commencement date of the lease. The lease paymoents are discounted using incremental borrowing rate (hecause
the smplicit rate mn the lease contracts is nov available). The Jease payments shall include fixed payments, vanable
lease payments, residual value guarantees, exescise price of a purchase option where the company 15 reasonably
certain to exercise that option and payments of penaltes for teminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the
lessec exercising an option to terminate the lease.

The lease hability is subsequently remeasured by mereasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease
liabgity, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to
reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or 1o reflect revised in-substance fixed lease payments.

‘The company has clected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 to short-term leases of all assets that have
a lease term of 12 months or less, and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease PAYmMents
assoctated with these leases are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the Jease term.

The company as a lessor

Leases where the Company does not transfer substantially all of the risk and benefits of ownership of the asset
are classilied as operating leases. Rental income atising {rom operating leases is accounted for on a straight-lae
basis over the lease terms and is included in rental income in the Statement of profit and loss, un]eﬁﬁ.ﬁ.
15 in line with expected general inflation, in which case lease income is recognised based on ¢ /ﬁ AGT

& \\thn the company is an 1|1ter111e§1ai(: h](‘:\‘{-i()l‘ i accounts, f(n‘ IS interests in l'ilm head lcase){ Y
m.lepamtciy, It assesses the lease classification of a sub-lease with reference to the right-of-use at}»;g 2’1‘1511;‘ y
Fhead lease, not with reference 1o the underlying asset. 1 4 head lease is a short-term lease to which the.company | #
rapplies the exemption described above, then it classifies the sub-lease as an operating lease. ¢

/
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3.15  Earnings per share

Bastc carmings per share Js caleulated by dividing the ner profit or Joss for rhe vear atsributable to equily
sharcholders by the w ui_,htu,i average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. arnings considered
1 ascerlaming {h( Company’s earnings per share is the net profit for ihe year after dcduc{m;3 preference dividends
and any atmbutable tax thereto for the year. The weighted av. erage pumber of equity shares outstanding during
the year and for all pesiods preseated is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, sub-division of shares ete. that
have changed the number of equities shares outstanding, without a corfesponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profic or Joss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders 1s divided by the weighted average number of equity shares outsianding during the year, considered
for dertving basic carnings per share and weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued
upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

3.16  Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, wheseby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash pature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The
cash ffows from regular revenue generating, mvesting and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

3.17 Segment information

The Company is engaged in the business segment of Financing, whaose operating results are regularly reviewed by
the entity’s chief operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated and to assess its
petformance, and for which discrete financial information is avatlable. Operating segments of the Company are
reposted 10 a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker and
accordingly the Company has classified its operations into three segments — Distribution (retail loan/insurance
products), Retail Finance and Whole sale Finance, For presentation of segment information, directly ateibutable
mcome and assets are allocated as such and the other income, expenses and other assets and liabilities are

apporticiied on appropriate basis.




Fedbank Finaneint Services Limiled

Nedes to {he Nouneial siadements (Cosfinved}

{ENH i Lafilic
Asal Asal
Mar3i, 2022 Miar 31, 2021
A Cash and cash equivalens
Cash in Tiand 1080 M7
Bulnnees with Ll

- dn STt accesals 12 ELESG
~ i fixed deposits with oty fess thao 3 months - 41
64,596 82,603
5 Hank Indences sther chan cash and cash cquivalents
Fixed deposit with matirity of inore than 3 months and Jess than 12 meihs
- Free 1664 5,325
- Under Lien # - 5l
v
16649 15470
# Pledped apainst Sceuntised pool (P10} fctity from Federad {3ank
3 Reeeivalibes

{1} Trade receivables

Receivaldes considered pood - Linsecured ¥ 1,232 115
1,332 115
Less: Impainnent Loss Alowance 148 1
1,184 ii7

(i) Other receivables

Recervables considered good - Unseoued 386 A0
Et1 320

Loss: bnpairment Loss Allowange . -
I8 F2
1,570 437

*inchudes unbalbed revenue ammmbing 1o B G Lakdis (sl March 31, 2025 INR 4 Lakhs)

Quistanding as at Maveh 31, 2022 Qo due daie of paymert

Tatal Less than & menths | 6 months - | year Z-3yrars | Move than 3 year
Undisputed trade & other receivable - Considered gaod 1718 E00 Lif - .
L.ezs: Impairmeni toss Allowance (14%) {30 {1i8} . -
Undisputed irade & other zeceivable - Considered pood tured ol allowance) 1,570 1570 - - -
Outstanding ais wt March 31, 2021 from due date ol payment

Tatal Loy tban & months | 6 months - | yewe 1-2years | Z-3vears {Miare tha
Undisputed (rade & siher veceivable - Considered goml 438 EX3] - - - -
Lesgs Impairaear Loss Allownnce {1 {1} - - - -
Undisgnted trade & other veecivabte - Cunsidered pood {net of ali e} 437 I 437 - - - -

6.4 Notrade receivables [ ather recetvables are due from directors or ather offivers of the Company eiber severafly o jointly with any other person, Nor any trade or other receivable are due from
finns or private companies respectively in which amy diveetor is a partaer, a dircctor or a member,




Fedbank Financial Services Ehnijed

Notes to the fimancial statensents (Continredy
(INR in Lakhs)

As al As il
Mar 31,2022 Mar 31, 2021
7 lLoans

Measnred at amorsised cost
(1] Term Loans 576,004 462,703
{voss cairying armount of loans 5,776,084 4.62.703
Less: Tmpamrment Loss Allowance {1.613) {7,489
Total Net (A} 5,064,481 4,558,214
(1) Secured by langilie asseis (Reler Nole 39.1.2) 4,82,736 3.99.073
(i} Sceured by intangible assets - -
(a1} Covered by bank/Governatent gurantees (Reler Note 39.1.2) 4 861 6,117
(1v) Unsectired B8 497 57,513
Totat Gross (3) 8,760,094 4,642,703
Less: Tmpairment Loss Allowance (i1,613) (7.489)
Total Net (B) 5,64,481 4,55,214
L.oans in India
{1} Public sector - -
{1} Others * 576094 4,623
Total Gross (€} R.76,094 462,703
Less: Impatrment Loss Allowarnce {1,613} {7,489

‘Fotal Net (Cy 5,64,481 4.58,214
* Includes loans given Lo private seclor
7.1 The Company has nol advanced any joans to the promoters, direetors, KMPs and the related partics either severaliy or jointly with any other person,

7.2 Disclosure required as per Non-Banking Finanial Company - Systematically important Non Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company
{Reserve Bank) Dircetions, 2016

As af Asail
Mar 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2021
Lomns against collateral of gold jewellery (Gross) 2,324,753 191779
Total assets of the Company 6,5557 546,630
Percentage of Loans against collateral of gold jewellery 1o Total asscis of the
34.28% 35.08%

Company




Fedbank Fisaneial Serviees Limited
Notes tn the financind statements {Coatincid)
(INR in Liiihs)
7.3 Fhe table el shows the credil gaabite and the nuasimum exposwee o eredit risk based on e Contpany's impranment assessneei el
The amonts gresented are gross of impairment alowances, Poficy on BCE aflowances ane set ot in Node 3.6

{2} Laoss cavrving amourd of b assels ablocated to Stage 1, Sdape 2 and Stane 3

Laans {at smartised As al Mar 3, As at Mar 35,
it} 2022 2821
Sayre SE30T4 445,141
Stage 2 50,122 12,881
Stape 3 12,858 4081
Toetnl 5,706,094 4,62,703
(b)  Reconcidintbon of mross cormving smoant is given below:
Asoal Mar 31, 2022 A out Mar 31, 2021
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stape 3 Tatal Stage | Stage 2 Stage 3 Tl

Gross edrryving amaml
opening balinee 4451 i2.88 4,681 462703 350,909 1E,762 5354 372,025
Transtees to Stape 41 (704} (7N . 4 959 {4,590 [GE) 1G]
Transfers 1o Stage 2 (H1.415) 11442 L - 18.369) .30 {1} [14)]
Transfors 10 5 i {0,623} (.30 10,4858 - {160 [ROT} 2807 0]
Assely derecignised
feascludimg write o) {23028 {4,507} 1742} {2.34,530) {F40.764}) (5624} {BUR) (147188}
Assel written off (3,950} {3,950} - - {2504 ) (2,904}
Loan Repaid® (17,839} ey 24 {46.328) (33913} U3 285 {33,125)
Mew assets eeigmared or
purchased 382,290 [4.435 1,474 3.08 100 269014 3,871 A10 273,845
Ciross carrying amuunt
clusing balence 5,03,114 50,122 12,858 576,094 445,141 12,881 1,651 4,62.703

*hMovement covers repayment of loan, change in exposure on account of restructuring and change in exposure for partly dishursed foans.

(¢} Reconciliation of ECL balanee is given below:

As st Mar 31, 2022 Asat Mar 31, 2021

Stape 1 Stape 2 Stage 3 Titat Stape | Stape 2 Stape 3 Taiai
ECL afiowanee -
apentng balance 4536 1,555 1,399 7,490 1,365 G641 1367 3.3
Translers 10 Stage | 140 {122y {i%}) - 466 {449} {17} {0
Transfers to Stape 2 {2.078) 2084 [15)] - {111} 1 - -
Transfers te Stape 3 {506) {809} 1,378 - {%) {83) 91 -
Assets derecoginised
(exchuding write ofiy) [G14) (108} [$'13] (K13) (224) iy {&) (274
Assers wibtten off {1,192} AN L3 . - {764) (T68)
Lian Regaid® (259) 2839 1.305 3,885 2009 i35 a2 4,222
MNew asseds eriginated or
purchased 1,368 82 G 2043 580 25 an uls
ECL: allosanee - closing
balance 2.524 251 1,838 11,612 4,536 1,55% 1,394 7489

Fhdovement covers elease of provision en account of repryment, increase in provision o sceount of restructuring and chatpe in staging.

Mumbai
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Netes to the financial statements (Continued)

4.1

8.2

Investments

At Amortised Cost
Investment in Non Converlible Debentures (NCP)
Less: Allowance for impairment loss

At Fair Value Through Profit & Loss

Mutual Funds

{March'22 - Units : No. 19.21,595 and Cost INR 10,299 {.akhs)
(March'21 - Units : No. 2,27.739 and Cost INR 2,500 Lakhs)
[nvestments in Government Securjtics

TFotal Investments

Note: Al the investments are held in bndia.

Asatl
Mar 31, 2022

{INR in Lakhs)
As at
Mar 31, 2021

833 833

(#3) (83)

750 748
10,304 2. 51
40,374 -
40,683 2,501
5).,433 3,249




Fedbank Financial Services Limited
Noles to the financiad statemests (Continued)

Asoat

G Other financial asscis Muar 35, 2022

(INR in Lakhs)
As
Mar 31, 2421

Security Beposits 1,172 931
Fulb & fad recovery from employee 100 &
Ex-Gratia Recetvable - 402
Less: Impairment Loss Aflowance (45 {81
1,177 1,333
It Cuorrent tax assels (net}
Advance income taxes {wet of provision for taxes) {.192 386
I,i92 9806
11 Deferred tax assets {net)
{Jelerred tax asscts (nel) 3,150 2,038
3,150 2,038
12 Other nan-financial asseés
Inpad tax credit (Net) 477 FH
Prepand expenses 2186 EhU)
Advance W Suppliers 17 386
Advances to eoplayees (other than foans) 100 38
Others - 42
2850 1876
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Noptes 10 the faancial statetents (Confised)

13 Propevey, Fland & Eogepment
ER] Tinpibde Assers

{ENE in by

bease Habd

— Comparter 13Hace imgirnyemens Fuvpitere & Velicles - Lo Totab Tanpitde
Particubnes . - . o . Berved
Egsipmenls Egpripmenis [ interior Fintures Caes Asnets
Fuvnisfingsd
Cicoss Blach an o Al 1. 2021 33 RIEM] b2z Al I FI2 2800
Eirass Wlovk as at Apnd | 20260 (148) (343 4y 1388) i (1o [2.253)
Additians duries swarended Mar 112022 ATt L R kvl b EH]
Addditions during seas ended Mar 332412 {1345} {220 {3121 [ {41 {4 (LR
Deductions dunng sear ended Mar 3321232 - in 15 b - 33
Deductiod dwring seae codad Mar 31, 24002 [KE {3¥) {75) [4ifi) - - L2:47)
Girnes Block ns ol Mar 31, 2022 ki 344 [ ] §9T 16 K] RIBS
fiross Block as ot Mar 31, 2021 1538 (505} LE, 22 {520} {16} {114 {2,920}
Accunmiatud depmectatia as 2t Apnd B 2021 21 25 e 156 14 3 140134
Accumubaiol depocistion as Al Apnt B2 { iy [ALixi} L1197 [ER N 0] [ERY] (A3
Audilitions during vear ended Mar 312022 23 i kg L3 3 17 111
Adldisions during vear ended Mar 31, 2071 {154} {61} (263} 2N {3} [1k1] (727}
Deductions during vear ended Mar 31, 2072 - a 1% 4 4
Deduetions doging sean ended Mar 3102021 146} 54} 72} [0 . - {1i
Accmnufaled degrecintion ol Mar 31, 2022 451 5Ty T 339 12 L04] 2,199
Accumulsied deprecimtion at Mar 31, 2021 {221} {215 13901 s [156} {1u {43} (14133}
Meb bleeh as ot Mo 31,2022 463 kel b, 246 545 4 54 XL
Mt Bfirch s ad Mar 3. 2021 {317y Laiy 1831y {3TH)} [12] (ki) (58T
102 bntangibde Assets 3.2 Capigal Werk in progress (WM
Favticalars Cumputer Particntars owip
Boflware
Ciross Wlock e st Apeil |, 20H irs Ciross Hlack as aL April 1, 2021 g
Ciras ook as a0 Aped |, 20240 % {FR5) Girpss flock as au April |, 2020+ 2}
Adddirions dwrangt sear ended Mar 312022 2% Adtditions/Adjustinenis during year ended Mar 31, 2022 1.273
Adiditions dueing vear ended Mar 31,2071 (13%) Additions/Adjustirents duning veae ended Mae 35,2021 (259}
Dreductions dunng wear ended Mar 31, 24022 - Peductions dusing war ended Mar 310 2022 1300
Dedncriens doeing seor emfed Mar 31, 2021 {44} Beductions dudag vear caded Mar 31, 21 {3005)
Giross [Hock as 51 Mar 31, 2022 02 Gross Block ns at Mar 31, 2022 £
Lrass Bleck as at Mar 31, 2028 {37%) Gross Block as al Mar 31, 2021 [EI]
Accusutated depreciation s stk b 2102 143
Accumutaled depreciatian as at April 1. 2020 (37
Adlditions desing vear ended har 31 2022 152 13.4 RO Assel RO
Additions dhing sear ended hae 36 412 {103}
RO sl A O, 2021 t,185
Ditlinctwons dnng sear endoed Say 26202 - RO s i Apee (1, 2020 (%733}
Dreductions during scar ended Mac 3E, 4121 {17
Accumubaied depreciation as m Mar 31, 2822 me Acddstans dizzingt svarendod Ma 31,2022 T
Accumslaged thegrecinting ay b Mar 31, 2021 {143} Adidrizom charing vear ended Moo 33, D8 14,331
et Bleck as a1 Mar 31, 2027 EL0
MNet ek ais a0 Mar 31, 2821 1231} Dedogtions during sear coaded Mar 31, 2022 -
Tredsesions during vear coded Mar 31, 2028 -
Amerisatien duriyg vear omded Mar 31, 2032 2306
Amgrisiticn dunisg wear caded Mar 312023 {E84T)
ROA7 s Wdar 3, 2022 [ER]
ROHE a5 i Mar 3, 2021 {1,155}

13.5.1 Ageing af Copitat Work in progress (CWIP)

WP Ampnrlin CWIF . Morch 31, 2022
Less than | yenr -2 years -2 vents Bore then b years Total
Projects in progress 44 2z - 33
Frejeets temporariby suspeaded - - -
CWIP Amound i W - March 31, 2121
Logs than § vear 32 vearsy 2-3 venrs Mercthun 3 yenrs Tatal
_-I:_gljrt'lx in praeress [ ] - - 9
{ Projests tessponarity susgended - - - .

“ As per the aptions gvaibable under the transition grovision te Ind A%, the Company Jwd chosen te conseler the varmying value of BPE under previcus (GAAI as the deemed
cust of PRI for tts opening Tatance sheet under bl A8 Accordingly the same s reflecied m previous year balances in Note E3.1 and §3 2.
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Notes 1 the il sEscments {wmtinied)

1

14.1

14,2 Fhe Company lins gakon steps Lo nbeesify the supyiers whe quabife under the delimtion of micre 18 seafl eneipsis
24 The aforementionsd is based vn responses coceived By the Company 1 dls enguiries with the suppliers wish segasd 1o applecalilily under e sard Acl The detarls al amounts melstasdings

152

15.%

Trate Fayables

Asat
Mar 31, 2022

NI In Lidiing
Axal

Mar M, Xzl

§ib Total o duits Al Lces SIeRnEses sl soald caiermEses it
tint Totad eansi o Ao cred o olfier il e enleimises ind sinall
LRI R0 a3 REE)
643 433
e payadiles
£ Taral vursganding dues of nuera eateryeses st senald coterprises - -
fae3 Fatal oulslandiegz s b creditons cther than miero entergaises and small
ELETIISES -
Darstanuling us ul 31 Abar'22 fevm dut dule ol patinend
Accieal Nunue Tarul Lews bz | year 12 vy I-3avars Aore than Javar
MRMIE .
A My 643 Sdt L) pll
THepuitent abia: - MSET, ~
Tt dis - 400w - -
Ouvtaniding ab at 31 M1 '21 fraem due daly of paymend
Avontbl N Tingsl Laovk thin d vear | =2 years 2-Jaears Mare than 3 vear
I [ i
thinrs 433 1) A4 a7
Eiputes] ey - RAsRAE -

V3 ds - Ol

Mecra, Sl ad Mediven Fateeprises Based oo efGomatien aspiahle with the Corapany i s onder

Particulins

Erincipal amoant iemaining vipaied a5 a3 the ond of e vear

Tnterest due o abose and remaining unpaid & & the oid of the vear

Amoun of interest pad atong teoms of section 16 o the Micre, Small and Medium
Einterprises Peveloprsent Act. 2006, with st o pavment made o supplics bevond
Lhe appeinied day

Frenenese due and pavalde on prinepal amowns o the peitod of delin' i making the
pavement pad bevead e due dade during the vear but withow the interest specitied
wrder the Micro. Small and Medium Enjeaprises Fevelof Aot 200G

wnder this At

Iaierest zecrved and remaining unpad at the end afeach vear

the gencant af furdhas serest remmuinisg due and pavabbe eves i e suceeeding vears,
uadit such date when the @icrest dues aheve are aciually pad 10 e small ententise,
for the purpose of distllowance of & deductible expendilure under seciion 23 of the
Miceo, Smadl ard Medivm Eaterprises evelopment Act. 2006,

bt securities
AL ametised vos

As Al
Mear 51,2022

M)

As i
Mar 31,2022

y i el wnder e

Asap
Mar 3, M2
0l

il

Asag
Mar 31, 20101

sun-generlitle redeemable debentures - Ousers trefes nete 15,5, 152, 16.2 & 16,5 0% EUREL]
el
nelviol papes teefer anle 153, 18,3, 102 & 16.3) 33304 pES )
53342 59,370
Dt Secmities in India RERN S ET
Drebt Secasities culside dmba - -
SJ.SALZ{ B30
Deliils of securily congr prwided (or boronings
S (LG As M- 31, 2022 JAs i MEar 31,2025
Seeured by Firsk Pani PassieChirge b was oF by ptheeation af alk beok dob recoivaldes. Cumenl Asseas and
In |5 7510 18,451
Firsd Pari fassw Charge on all preseent stnd futuse standand husiness eoeem obbes (oxcept reccivablcs
by perihecated by wine of exclusive charpe. st amy. 10 2w of the [ennifed Leaders) ad cuerent assels meludang
iy eslanenns o ihe exten of secwty cover of each lendes
35,4HK) pERELT)
83,350 28,750
e {408) 1795
53,342 30,545

ut of Db Securifics (secoredl)

Particulars

Isyued an Privide Placeinend Hasis
Repayichle one Matnrily

Maturing wiskn £ vear

Mouring Botween §oyvoar 40 3 Yewrs
Matmng Ueiween 3 vear 1o 3 Years
M anming maGre thas 5 Yoars

Total Fayuble an Maturity
Unaanoatised Cost

Tterest Acoied

Tota! Carryine anount

The vonsmeretl papens issted by dhe Corepans have matents Jess than a voan with coeyving inferes) rabe 1ange S G0 410 020 % pa (March 2021, 3

Inferest Rate Range

A AbE o 0 200
LRI LA

As at Mar 31, 2022

35,000
14,750

S3,750
11,735
vy
£3,342

vriel$laneberag durinegy Lhee vear endued Marcly 38 2022 was INR 35000 Lakhs (March 36, 2021 < INR 360 Lakhs)

Asal Mar 31,2021

FLAEY]

IR,VA0
b

| 524
RUAE H

Art

fivee, Btk and Medom Enterises Poveligrnent Act,

16 25 U a) and masinsam amoue




Frdbank Financiat Services Limiled

Modes 1o the financial staleinenss (Condinied)

16

16,1

Borrowings (ollier than debl secuyvities

Term Loan Al amorlised cost
Secured

Term loans from Bank

Term oan from Retated Pany
Terin boans from wther Partics

Unsecured
Teerm foans from Bank
Term foans from other Parties

Luans repayable on demand
Secured

From Bank

From Refaled Party

Froen other paniies

Others

Lability componeat of compound Tmrncial instriment

Collateralized Bormowing

Borrowings in ndia
Borrowings tmuside India

Coantractnal terms of repayment of borrewings

Particulars

. Secured

1. Repayable in Installimends

i. on monthly Trasis

Maturing within | year

Matwring Between | year o 3 Years
daturing Between 3 year 1o 3 Years
haturing more than 5 Years
Subtotai (A)

Hoon guarterly basis

hlatturing within 1 vear

hiaturing Between ! yeur f0 3 Yeurs
Maturing Between 3 year 10 5 Years
Maturng ore than 3 Years
Sulreial {3

iii. on Yearly hasis

Maturing within | year

Maturing Between 1 wear 1o 3 Years
Maturing Bebween 3 vear 0 3 Years
Snbtotad ()

2, Repayable on Matwrity
Maturing within | year

Matturing Between | year (o3 Years
Maturing Between 3 vear lo 5 Years
Subfatat ()

Unamortised Cost

Interest Accraed

Totat Secured

H. Unsecared

Repayable on Maturity

blaturing within | year

Maturing Between | vear o3 Years
Maduring Between 3 year o 5 Years
Maturing more than 3 Years
Vnrmoriised Cosi

Inieresi Acerued

Teal Unsecured

Intcrest Rate Range

0.70%
6.70%
6.

0.00% to 9.45%
6H.60% 10 945%
6.60% w 8.75%
7.60% w0 8.20%

6.50% to §.50%
6305 1o 5.50%
7.00% w 8.50%

523% to §.200%

625 W0 5.25%

7.90% 100 9.80%,

As ol Mar 31, 2022

Asat
N 31,2022

(TR in Lakhs}
As al
Mar 3, 20621

As at Mar 31, 2021

3,000 580
6,000 -
6,000 .
15,000 580
132372 94,564
00,883 1,63,653
49,961 54,592
4 250} 3,500
3,72,465 3,16,600
5,167 1000
8,833 2,000
2,500 2,000
16,500 &,000
11,500 16,630
11,500 16,630
(657) (BOK)
106 312
4,014,915 3,3%,384
5,000 5,000
2,500 2,500
(8) {109
28 y
7,520 7,490

3,49.250 238042
31.041 TR
3124 4,995
4,03, 413 321,750
5028 3,000
24492 2,490
1,520 7,490
S.504 9.634
5,949 5,099
1,000

- 02

- F658
4,22,433 247,503
4,22.435 347,593
4,232,435 347,593




16.2 There is ne borrowing measared a FVIPL o desiprated as FNPE
163 Noterm lown, externat commercial borrowing. commercial paper or any other borrowtng is pusrantesd by promoter o disectors of the company.

164 Details of sceurity cover provided for borrowings

Secarily Clause

Asal Mar 31, 2022

Ax af Mar 31, 2023

Fiest Part Passi Charge on all present and fiture standurd business receivables (exeept reeeivables
hypothecated by way of exclisive charge, #any, to any of the kenttfied Lenders) and current

avsels including investments 1o the extent of security cover of cael lender 415466 -

Sccured by Fiest Pari Passu charge by way of hypothecation of book debt receivables {Exeept Gold

Foan receivablie} . 95371

Sccured by First Pari Passu charge by way of hypothecation of book debt reccivables of Loan

Against Propedy & Construction Finance praducts ) - 2338

Secared by First Part Passu charge by way of hypothecation of abl book debt reccivables ~ 1.83.270

Secured by First Pari Passu charge by way of hypothecation of all book debl receivables, Current

Assets & Investments - 11,000

Secured by First Part Passu charge by way of hypothecation of all ook del receivables, Current

Assels - 36,501

Secured by First Pari Passu charge Iy way of hypothecation of book debt receivables of Sccured

Loans to MSME borrowers - 11.340

Subiodal 4, 15,466 3,358,810

Adjustment {o carrving vaine (551 {435)

Tuotal 4.14,915 3,385,384

Subordinated Lialilities

At amaortised cost

Einsecured

Now-convertible redecmable debentures - Relaed Party 24,300 24704

Mon-converlible redeemable debentures - Others 1,606 A
25,007 25,846

There is no borrowing ineasured at FVTPL or designated at FVTPL

Contractoat eems of repayment of subordinated liabiities

Particulars Interest Rade Range  As al Mar 31, 2022 Al at Mar 3§, 2621

Esswed on Private Placement Basis

Repayable on Maturify

Maturing within i year - -

Mituring Between | year 1o 3 Years - -

Maturing Between 3 year to 5 Years - -

Raturing more than 3 Years I 25,000 25,000

Total Payalde on Maturity 25,066 25,000

Uninmiortised Cost {335) {395)

Irderest Accraed 1,242 1,244

Tertar] Corrving amount 25,907 25,846

Lense Linbitity

Faease Dbty * 13,704 12,462
13,7104 12,4462

*Refor note 46 for the contractual matusities of fease liabilities

CHher tinanciak liabilities

Book averdrafl B4,621 181318

Assiginee related payable 1,046 364

Employee related payable 1,675 1303

Auction Related Payables 70 |1e

Cammission Payable 1,512 1,009

Account Pavable - Stale Cheque 194 42

Provision for expense 1,853 436

{Mher payalles® 134 9%
21,007 15,812

¥ Inciudes anction deposit payable




Fedbank Financia} Services Limited
Notes 10 the financial statensenss (Comtinged)
(ENR in Lakhs)
As at As at
Mar 31, 2122 Mar 35, 202

2y Provisions

Provigion for Gratuity 4 16
Provision for Compensated leave absences 07 285
Prowviston for others 2 i
313 302

21 Mher nen-financial liadbilitics
Advances from customers 2,510 1,165
Statitory dues payable 268 174

2,778 1,339




Fedhank Financial Services Linted

Notes 1o the financial statements (Conliniaed)

12

Egguity shave capital

Aulhorised :

3 sxal BNKE I cach
£ Orptionally Cumiealstive Bedveeniable eterence Shwes (OCRTS') of BNRL IO cach

Dyaredd, Subseribed and Paid up:
IX TGOS (Previous Year 28,99, 234257 Eguity Shares of BNR. 10 cach fulfy paid wp

Eqpaity companeint of ¢componnd linancial instrumenis

Tasueedl, subsevibed and partly paid vp

Wil (Previows year 47,29, 7303 0% Nom -Cumudative Gpeionally Convertihle Hedeemable Preference
Shares of Re 10 each paid up af Re 10 cach (Previews Year partly paid up of Rs. 2 each)

LI i Lakhs)
Asatl
Mo 31, 2021

As
Mar 33, 2002

PLRILE] MBEHEL
18100 1600
100,04k 180,004
g2, |52 8,092
%152 285002
- LK)

- 33

(it} Reconcibiation of (he maader of sharex ontstanding and amounnt of share capilal at 1he beginning and at the end of the year

(i} Reconciliation ef the namder af vquiy shares musianding amd amarl of shave capitat ai the beginging and at the end of the yeay

Parsiculars As al Mar 31, 2022

As a March 3, 2021

Nunber of Shaves | Rupees i bakhs

E__Jupees in Lakhs
T 57 347 |

Badasnce &t the Bewinning of the year 2HA9.2E A28 bRl 23342
Al Additional cquily shases laseed (o exsisting sharchalders - Right issuc IH57 [ I
Al S0P exeseised -

Add: Canversiun ol GUPRS sy caaity shares - -
Balance 31 the eod of the verr 280923428 18,5492

Heconcifistion of coguity comgemen oF compensd Saaneint instriment ontstamiing 2t e hegianing

Particadars

Ax sl Alavch 3, 2027

Balanee al the beainneng of e year G730 Al
P.osn Shares convencd during the vear -

Less: Shares redecmed durtng e year . -
Lese: Transferred to Financial Liabikiyy - . - (7}
Dalanee at the end of the year M - 47,290,730 33

(it} During the year ended March 31, 2022 the Company tssued 285,721,450 nambier of equily share of feee vabae of Re 104 cach vide rights issae 1o cxisting shareholders in theic holding

propoation fur x constderation of ENE 20,000 Txkhs

(I} Rights, preferences and restrictions aaeled o equity sharis

(i) For Equily sharves The Company hss enly one cluss of Bguity shares buviny Dace vatue of INIU B ezeh per share. Tach Bolder of Bguiny shares is entitled 1o owe vote per shae. Tnfbe cvend
af Fegidation of the Company, be holders of Bquaty shares witl be emitded to receive the remaining assets of the Cempany, after distribuion of all prefi

wetlb e in propotion to the number of shares held.

(o) Betnily af equity shaves hehd by shavehalders hodding mere than 5% sdures of the ageregale shares in 1he Company

ial iWany. The distibuti

Partivolars Ax a1 Mareh 31, 2022

Asal Mareh 31, 2021 l

Percentage OF Hupees in Lalihs

Percentage OF Rupees in Eakis

Hohling Hokhding
I!-,‘l}uil‘ * BRibres !
Equity Slkres Held T hotding company - Fhe Federal Bank Limied T30 3500 FERLIGN 2hA454
feircluding 305 shares held Ty nominees)
- Frue varih Fund Vi 5. 706% Lty A0y T3k

Particudnes

Asat Mar 31,2022 1 As a1 Marv 35, 2021 |

Fuuity Shares of fts §0 fulty paid 1p

75.70,551 8150351 |

Nuamber of shares reservedd G E8QP,

{e} Terms af amy securittes convertible inte cquitefrreference shares issued along with ihe earliest tiale of conversion in deseonding erder starting from e frthest such date

Dharing the year 47,2973 CCRPS helll by the Managing Bireeter of the Company were converted into 27,290,734 Equity Shares vide Board Approval dated Febeaary 14, 2022,

Further, 2000608 DCRPS were redevoed vide Beard Approval dated Fehruary 14, 2022




A (her Components of Eqguily
Asal As al
Ane 31, 2022 Aur 33,2421
Securities Premium 52,324 3R
Share Application Money Mending Alotment . i
Emplavee stock option outstanding 727 515
Chther Compichensive Income I3 7
Stattuory Reserve 0590 4,521
Lquity componaint of Compownd Finmeiol histrament . 33
General Besernve 14 ]
Cagsital Hedemption Resenve el -
Surplus in the stateiment of profil and loss 21,350 15518
83,280 54,481
2RI Nalare and purpose of reserves

a} Seenritics J'ecaiinm

Securities prempin is used to recond the premive on issee of shaves The feserve s ullhmed eorddialioe with thepeosisions of The Companies Act, HH3

1 Employee Stock Option natstanding
The Emplavee Stock Options mutstandmg represents antound of reserve ereated by recognition of compensstion cos: @ gram date fan vafue-on stock optims vested
not excrised by employees and unvested stock opticing in the Statermeut of Profit and Loss i respest df shire Gptiens granted t e eigibic smplevees of the Campany
in pursuanee of the Emplovee Stack Opicn Plan,

o) (ther Comprehensive lacome
Re-measirenmints of net defed beoefi plan - B represents e coitlative st il gains/{iosces) defreed emploves ol glans.

o} Statutery Reserve
Statutony Heseeve represeats the Reserve fund ereated under Seciion 450 of the Reserve Sank of India Act, 1934,

¢} Equity component of Campound Financinl Instowment
This is cquity component of compouind fnmicl instruments a5 per fnd A% 32 Fianceal Instriunents” Presentution {refir 10 note 2206} for detuls}

f) Genersl Reserve
The reserve 15 3 distebutable reserve madntained by the Company oul of wansfers ade oo anneal prolits

1} hpairment Reserve
Tmpatrment Reserve 5 appropreated from nel praf afier tas when charge of impaboent atlowanee s Bwer thase e provisioning soguired wnder lncome Recopnilion,

Asset Classtlcation and Provisioning nenns preseribed by Beserve Bank of indis (RBD

k) Cagital Redemplion Reserve
Capirad Redemption Reserve represents the teserve erented For & sum equad o nominad value of the preferenee shure rodesimed

i} Surplus in the statenent of prafil and Joss
Starplirs b the statemendt of profd and loss pertain to the Company's undistribated 2amams aftestases.

23.2 Petails af movement in alher equity

(WK in Lakbs)

a) Seonrities Fremium Acconnt A3,554 AT MR
Add: Adduions during dhe year on issue of Bquiy Shares 18,772 .27
Less : Shure issuc expenses - (23}
52,326 33,554
b} Share Application Money Pending Allimeny 4
Add - Additions durmg the year 4 -
- 4

c} Employee Stock Option Ouistanding
Ackd - Adkbitons durimy the vear

dy Cher Compeeh ¢ Income av 6T

Adid: Additzons during the vear i) i3

a5 27

o) Staluwtery Reserve under Section 45-1C of the Weserve Bonk of Fadip Act, 1934 2,523 3,289

Add - Addrions during the vear 2 G 1,934

5,552 4,523

} Componand Finaneia! fustrameni 33 EMN

Less - Tramsfored (topfrom Fiancial Laabshty (333 i71

- hE|

o3 General Reserve 14 I
Al © Ackdhteons during the vear . -

% HEE

1y Capital Redemption Reserve -
Add  Addiames during 1 vear

i1 Retained Earvaing - Opening Balanee
Adtd: Profh for dle year
Less : Redemption of QCRES
Less : Toaunsfer 1o CRR on redemptian of RIS
Lens Framsaforred do Stwutery Roserve

Gither Egnity

tl
TR




Fedbank Financial Services Limited

Nutes to the financial siatements (Continged)

Revenue from operaiions
24 Bnlerest Income {al Amaortised Cost)

teaterest on loans

leterest on fixed deposits

Income on direet assigment
Interest incame fram investments
tnterest inconie on security deposit

Note: Mo loans have been measured at FYTTL ar FYOC)
25 Fee and commission income

income From Disteibution
Loan Servicing Fee
Qither tiee and charges

16 Netgain gn fair value changes

w) Net main on Anancial instrument at fir value Uroueh profit or loss
it 20|

b) ¥uir value chanpes:
- Realised
- Linrealised
‘Fotal Net gainfloss on faiy value changes

27 Other income
Income from Provision of Facilities / Services
LiabHity no longer required, writien back
Sublease Income
Miscellaneous incone

Far the year eniled

{INR in Lakhs)

For the year ended Mar

Mar 37 2022 31 21
74497 03,719
BlE K79
{608 ag2
73 158
493 72
H2,i5% GS.810
2,603 2.3
26 i
1660 781
4,189 3174
454 198
454 195
445 198

4 4]

454 198
1,375 444
3 Ft

. 109

54 11
1,432 575




Fedbank Financial Services Linited
Notes fo the financial statements (Continucd)

28 Finance costs
tnterest on borrowimgs (other than debt securitiesy
Eterest on deid secarities
Inerest on subordinated liabilitics
Interest on leasc Hability
Other interest expense

For the year ended
Muy 31 2622

(INR in Lakhs)

For the vear ended
Mairch 31 2021

27 0195 25,649
5,333 3288
1241 1241

S00 1,003
193 138
34,765 31,310

Note: Other than financial liabilitcs measured al amortized cost, there are no other Ninancial labilities measured at

FVTPL or FVOC]

29 Fees and commission expenscs
Commission and brokerage

30 Impairment on finaicia? insfruments

Bad debis and write off

Bad debls - Louwns written of T

ey write off
Setthanent write of T

ECE Provision -

On Loans

On Iavestment

On Trade receivable and others

Note:

1470 1,204
470 1,204
3,950 2.904
- 43
254 22
4,124 4116
VA 73

02 {38)
8,388 7,121

Other than fnancial mstuments measured al amortized cost, there are no olher Mnancial instrament measured at

FVTPL o FVGCL
3F  Employce benefit expenscs

Salaries and wages

Salarics and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds
Share based payments o employees

Stalt welfare expenses

15,8853 11,908
850 a3
249 162
557 339

$7.541 13,159




Fedbank Financia) Services Limited

Notes 1o the financiad statements {Continued)

32

For the vear ended
Mar 312022

Othey expenses

{INR in Lakhs)

For the year ended
Mar 31 2021

Advertisament and business promotion 80 58
Auditors' remuneration 74 29
Directors' silling fees 2% 1G
Insuranee 125 141
Lepal and professional fees 1,927 775
Printing and stationery 189 157
Rates and taxes Hi 65
Rent 150 16
Repairs and mamtenance - Machinery 3 G
Repatrs and mainienance - Other |07 362
Electricity charges 202 H3
Corporate social responsibility (CSR') {refer note 32.2) 08 106
Sourcg Expenses 154 93
Offtee expenses 268 192
Postage and courier 41 253
Goods & Service tax expenses 1276 954
CWIP written off - 6
Travelling and conveyanee 058 228
Recruiiment Charges 70 72
Servicing Fees - Micro Finance Loans 30l 1510
Valuation Charges 160 44
Housckeeping and security charges 899 1,007
Loss On Sale Of Asscis 75 13
Miscellancous Hxpenses IEE:] 116
Securitisation Expenses 108 83
Provision for doubtftl] interest - 36
Penaity and Fines - 15
8,609 6,534

Auditers' remuneration:
For Statwtory Audit 42 20
For f.imited Review 26 &
For Otier Mailers * 11 2
For Out of pockel expenses * i1 i
190 24

* Includes amount of INR F16 Lakhs (ENR 8 Jakhs pertains to Out of pocket expenses) relaling to public issuance which

lras not been recognised in the Statement of Proift and Loss.

Carporate Social Responsibility Expenditure
Fur the year ended

For tlie year ended

Pariiculars M 31 2022 Mar 31 2021
Amaount required o be spent 1:4 103
Amound spent during the year

{a) Construction / acquisition of asset - 4]
() On purpose oflier than {a} above 6H8 106
Excess / {shortfall} {46} 3

Amaount required to be contributed to specified fund u/s 135(6) 46 @)

Nate: CSR projects undertsken by the Company falls under definition of 'Ongoing-Praject’,




Vedbank Financial Services Linzited

Notes 16 the financial statements {Conlinued)

33

33.1

3.2

33.2

Income Taxes

Tax Expease
Carrent Tax Expense
Current Tax For the year

Beferved Taxes
Change in deferred tax assets
Net deferred tax expense

Totat Izcome Tax Expense

Reconciliation of {ax charpe

Profit before mcome tax expense

Enacted tax rate in India

income tax expense calculated on above rale

Adjustment in respect of current income fix of previons years
Tax effect of amounts not deduetiblefsot taxable in catewlating
taxable income

Deferred tax relating 1o provionshy unrecognised item

Tax on expense nol tax deductible

Tax on income not subject 10 fax

Income lax expense

For the year ended
Mar 312022

{INR in Lakhs)

For the year ended
Mar 31 2021

4,710 2,924
4,710 2,024
{1111 (1,399}
(1,111} (1,399)
3,599 1.524
13,921 7.693
2510 2517%
3504 1936

- {500}

s 114
- (26}
3.599 1,524

The effective income tax rate for the vear ended Marcl 33, 2022 is 28.85% {PY 19.96%).




Fetbapk Finawial Services Limited

Nekes 1o e Sinaneial siatemonts (Continued)

353 Movement of Deforred Gax assets £ Liadilities

(IR in Luokhs)

For the year ended Mar 31, 2022 Deferved 1ax i Profiter | In 1| Bivectiy i Tl Dreferred tax nssel/
assetd iability Lassis Ygnity | Meavement liabilily Closing
Opening
Beferred taxes in redation la 2
Deferred Tax Asseis
Depreciation and Amortisation 267 124 - - 124 kD
Provision far Empleyee benefits &0 29 {2:4) - 6 66
Frovision for Expected Credit Loss R £035 . - ROs 2,730
lense 314 13 - - FER 427
Effecteve interest rate on Financial asseis 40 Hg - 119 259
tifFeetive itlorest rade o Finaneial Habilities 120 120 i20
Fair valuation of security deposil b 3 . - 3 2
COther timing diffeicoces 23 - - . 24
Total Defereed Iax Assets 2,738 1,313 {243 - §,29% 4,829
Deferred Tax Linbilities
Interest income on NI'a 47 - - - - 47
Cramnd(Eossy on fair valaation of mutaal fund - 2 - - 2 2
Effective interest rde on Financiat LisbtlHies 202 - - - - M2
Interest?Cther Charges en Eireet Assipnment Transaction 45 i . - 177 3]
Total Seferved Tax Linbilites T 7Y - - 170 §79
Tutal 2,038 1,134 (2d) - 1,113 3,150
For the year ended Mar 31, 2001 Neferced 1ax e Profiter | InGOCL T Divectly in Tulal Delerred tax
asself{liabitity)} Luss Equity | Movemont asset{Rability)
Openinp Closing
Deferred Assets
Depreciation and Amorisation £78 89 - - 82 267
Provision for Employee benefits 43 2% {1 - 18 a0
Provision for Expected Credit Loss 35 1580 - - 1,580 1,925
bease Lgualisation Credit 156 59 - - 159 314
FEffective interest rate on Financial assets 218 {78} - - (75} 140
Farir varluation of security deposit 5 L - - 4 9
Crain!(Loss) on faic valustion of mctual fund - - - - - -
Oher timing differences 27 {4} - - (4} 23
Tatal Deferred Asscts an 1,779 (i} - 1,768 1,738
Deferred LizbHities
lnerest moome o NI 47 - - - - 47
Ffleerive interest sale on Financiab Eiabilitics ES 185 - - [K:3 202
EnterestfChler Cliwpes on Direet Assignment '|'ransaction 2 143 - - 164 451
Ciaind Eoss) o faie valuation of nmuaak Nt - - - - -
linpact due Lo tax e chamge - - - B - -
Tutal Deferred Liabifitics 32t 379 - B 379 il
Tutal [ik:] 1,30t {11} - 1,389 2038




Fedbanic Financial Scrvices Limited
Notes Lo the financial statements {(Continued) {ENR in Laklhs)

34 Change in Liabilities avising from Financing activitics

Particulars As at April | Asrepresented | Others # | As ot Mar 31,
H,2021 in Cash Flow 2022
Statement
Debt sceurities 59,370 {5,000 {1.028) 33.342
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 3.47.503 74,990 {148) 422435
Dreposits - - - -
Sub ordinaled liabilites 25,840 - 61 25,907
ease Liabilties 12,462 (2,750} 3,592 13,704
445,271 67,24 2,877 5,15,388
Particulars Asat April |'As represented | Others # | As at Mar 31,
01, 2020 in (Cash low 2021
Statement
Debt securities 12,178 45,397 1,795 39.370
Borrowings {other than debi securities) 3.09.581 36,744 1,204 3.47,593
Deposiis - - - -
Sub ordinated Habilites - 24,999 847 23,840
|.case Liabilties 8,977 (2,280) 5,764 12,462
3,30,736 1,04,864 9,671 4,45.271

# Others includes effect of interest accrued but not paid on berrowing, amortisation of processing fees, and interest on
lease liabilitics.

35 Earaings Per Shave ('EPSY)
Particulars Yearended | Year ended
Mar 31,22 Mar 31, 21
Net I'rofit from operations ailributable 1o equity helders 16,346 6,168
Weighled average number of equily shares oulstanding JLIRET I | 27.34.23,425
Add: Effect arising from further egnity shares issued during the year - 77.30,137
Weiglted average number of equity shares for Basic Earnings per share 31,i8.87,141 ; 28,11,53,562
Basic EPS a2 2.19
Number of shares {or Preference ditution - 9.45,946
Number of shaves Tor ESOP dilution 3.82.442 5,06.141
Weighted average number of equity shares for Diluted Earnings per share 31,22,69,623 | 28,26,05,649
Dilution effeet on EPS after ESOP and Preference Shares 3.31 218
Earnings per share
Basic Barnings per share 3.32 2.19
2.18

IHiuled Earnings per share 3.31

iNominal value of shares Rs, 10 cach]




niel Mwasioes Lintrlled
Bt el st sttt 4 Limatjcneed |

Fvdlank ¥
bt de the

e Finpbiece dmtselit platis NI i Lakhsp
Eetinnl § il 1"l
ardiulane s anehed VYear cnded
et SPardl. 262t Aar 31, dnk|
s e s Tar 3
M m
hElr ]

A N E e N Y N B o Y Y TR e

Wk ¥ agersaled Ui

Ttz] {fiended safveans)
Thee gramite gl i gunermet i e [
ol T fies |~|\|\5Addc|\n.|\m|t
gt w3l

b araniy Uil ity it

raih pr ke
< Sllvdng SAgGings -

doe fhes §30aguns AL onemiph v mes Jos veengdetad
£ valary 3l eircand s b ot iy

P L TN (O T

et Pl ekt fuelicd gl benetMs The lerek
Lo Anaealing Mandaed 19 ado sl salnnison was

PMartivulere

LRATEI

(A

’z

UV PESS AT 1 ABSENGCE

31 Mar 2c2T

RIS

Mrr 2027 M Mar ezl

(i | Avtvarial assenpin

M-.nm\
e $hicemat ot

1- i 0 IRSTLA N Al STl IR
Inpwetal dharitge FomAig S

e Ralwust Bepvmc ey 3

1| CFhaipes it e presens vty of alfigation

14048 et e e
ligsing Hium

s gl
Prosre t Vinlue i sy st o o st of the seny

ik !'lulmu In 1' Fuit ul.w -4{ e Asaris

Ienelits ad
Fuir Vielue af 2 gt of the wiad of Biv prar

3] At wwid fiablitlen pevensticd i thy batance slevel
Bresn® vadid 3k ulbigeteaa ul the crd il e wep
Fwen, Fanr solue of [an usseds nt 1l ed of she 3 eu

Het halubels pcog e

eowaudsed under pranidoi

CCarrear previsie

"ern Cesapensabed Alscnce |

X3

L

s

R 2By {IALM 2022140
1
doait,
XN

L

(AT

fds
€37

LA TR TR | LY

ERSELRCETCN

v
a1
A1y

L
wrldy 5.
[N fideea
42 432
TH [ERIN-R
LCNEL BEECRILN
Sadn S5
HEry TRk,
1Kl i ]
1 It [
i Ei 182
g 7, i
i . -
el Aol 280
ta -
EH] -
il - -
il -
isl -
133 - .
i Ma
i [rE10)
L] w7 30
233 3 221
. 1%

TALAAZOI2 44y | ALK (B0 243y
43

i i Hct |apdebly peswggised o (3 Nabince shes) 3

3f Bapmms revgibso In the Stateuen of Frofi md Fars ‘ | GRATULIY CONVPENSAT R 4 AR
Farticutain A My 33 b0 Maz 2030 ] N Man 2023 |01 Mar E530 |
Cemynt Ben s Lo 16 W ki [EH
Hal wories cal - - - -
Ml fubcacdl fRcaich cafain 2] 1 X} fi
Retunaaa Plan Avts evalindag i ficrisl - . - -
Actitarial gaiin I e st canesmmerd benctil oligathug . - 17 4t
T wnat hevmegarlaed i b vrakranl pear e M b It
Bclidedan aodc JE Tanpdinee Beaiils e

trill Eaprres penguizal o e Stabenss of Calect h GRAEEIY CHMIINS G S BINENECE

1 My Papd

AEMaa 2020 4 X

TMar2032 [ &1 St 3030 |

Tustivuters
CISEA 0 vt vl STt ot et vl v [
[t e T Anavts esilosdin g et mete ey L [ - -
[ RERH e ! Filp far e dart by LN Wiy 321} - -
Thrrerrilintion of Xedrved ¢ fiabifign} 4 congal oyl LRI LOATRENSATEDY ABYENGCL,

3 Mlwa 2032 {4 Mar 331

1 Mar M2

A1 Mar W

Partivila
ek ot - [dattvt naagnivd at e bogimnmg of the perd 0] i 12
il ne s pl 410 - -
Uszarclin pund dices b company - - - -
Al gecagirned inothen capgiehen e imame (M| (2}

Lnpees [erind 153 i n 17
TrlEty ) peciganised 20 Ehe ond oo Hhe jwygenf [H 1) 37 31

Vi f st el HFRATLFY)

THL: TFnrount Tute

LBz hulay Fawaluelis Habe

articular
T DE 1% VG DT ] VO TR 1% | PR PR %
T o at 41 Sarch 2022 EH| i) ¥z | 0
173w af AEA Rbaich 2021 FTER | 1% e | e

Feing| -ategurs wE haeird wapes

Iraaticiatuzs

31 Var mn F % Abwation [ 8E Mar 2021 7

i Al

Ciaubmts Furdd (2 Lz Brueance | o iR 108
et aswer # glialitbits) s ccungirlant ab the vaiil of 8fyc e it E 133 ity
F o0 [Yitiied hpsnie dupution of Gefad wbligaton plae | aF SFar-2032 | 731 Mur 2020 1
[Wighiseal i e of : pden {1 rare) 0.4z { [TETE|
JEE 1 PREPE
Fas-erts [T
Yuar Marh M. 2322
Fami .
RENLE
Third
Ba31 6 Jew -




3T dabed Pany b by

AT Rt e wcdatnl pardiee

17 Beharad purt Bt ec,

wen bk

TNty of ebatioandiip

Npnicad Helated Fardy

Vedoral Tank 3 aai iy

plERFan Crngume
Diteaedes liaving wauihicn - U Lo W1 1A
1 gepsi vt ot bl reLibed purly B Az it allucose Ir T M xgers LEA

B Hap 1z

o TRUT T 2 T

aenanee ooy §aneeed |
Lttt |

Ko Mnbrcancrd Eervnrad

A

¥ Raparanizn, Uiz

SEH EHICT (R P R PO
el L4yl 20

il aiary e 1
Soiacbien 1w v PRI M, JZ1

ATT Fudiead fane duslag thr seat tith eelated giection =

EINE G abieg)

1'iabeagaivs oottt edling g st v Csienificaet infirsion

Sl

" Newl oo
Lutur, Transavhim Mo A5 2022 Mar 35, 2021
The ivdveal ifank Elaujibad
Focm Tt il el
il
: .
1ot puskat § v Tenn Losn S50
eng & Tanang A .
B puid
LlEs

lan v ira b
Ik perise ois e kel bt pu e i dantZicasd Deflsvlindiontes

ocam baascrneals of Txpei e " .
Ukl By - i
Temreaeiiom witl Kry Maagenent Peesuannd

e b Me Al Ethit ) i
Haederapane o Chptioaslly Coes erndd Bokimaldc Tactownee Shares SOCHP: (2N
Teaance o T2ty shis (NEES
Emiplay o $tock Optna Sehmie - Koy Mz Peamie
Float 4 1gdnen prasled undiy Y5605 din pumle) - 1 2.0
Bl Igtnran vabdandury vzder S0 dn uznnbarst In23n 151251
AR et ke s by M. Tedanieing] irieyy ch covrar wf wllicial flacy dn e pren o alos e diwhire

A 5 AT

Tur prinsrdivme rekated b EME'S seler mte 374

303 Annwindt due gl Frana redatint pa i

[N It Rtbic)

1L Qe T pee | g Bl 215
uetaiite e 'L 15
Tan Bunewing s
13w

abde ks St

EreT] N at]

Flfar g av at tie yod e Mur 31 3027 Alar 5t 2021
“Ehe Federal Haak Einiftrd

Elleaent Ausanit = Rroew 2 | Fayubep 1508 Tk

Hearim iz

e 1san AbIR 5.7

WUEH. TRk it

Aucuniral Koo alds & Baim laeetnmnts, A ER]

. 183

I Edeailyof xafany sl caber cndinenes i b P oF the iy

{138 it kb

YT Ara
[ ¢ Uersunnel ardl, 202} Mt M, 24
b i vingdoaee bl (Berer iuly Jhet | ] =l | i

Xt -
1z hakis nitfar T qumd 0o mdepondent dirceteas

*Lepaeiear s bbb L pratets asd Braoe v wduincty st ahelersindd on ackiar] Bl an overali i poas felane sl e

B dupitat Managea
st e sl g Ll e b
T RIS 20 LIDUE 23 3 FHIRY ELICCTH, o Eh
it o daptsl dmetars 40 eedice B eend
Trvserades Gt st sar st the capasal shuctaine,
Ths - captal lume b covver the ks

Wiz e

A Conplane? B pRv R pelnes Far

af ol ey pu
it i Bt i vty e vagital by

LTl

The #leanpuin o coengdie] i il wish allat= estomally anspened copstal ssjin it s e the repesited pea el

T paoreary obsecbecs b8 Dhe Cisapus s capibl sanaps

B Reulatory $apilat

crusze Hial the €y gt vl weerklly-

Varticular: A nd Mt Anaf Man 45, 2071
T
il {ra] 1710
2R Al - Twer FCupinl {760 6.4
At ul sy e Fis Eier 11 cupinal 23 b




Fedlbank Financial Servives Linsited

Notes to thae fikanvial 8

Su

Fa

3.2

viments (Cundinged)

iy valae nussteemaent

Fair vabee hicravehy

Pl fan valies of the Fnimeial nsseis sl ainlities are included at the amaual thiat would be revoved 0 sedl an zsser o pand e ranstes 2 habwlaty ot aa ordetly ansacten
Taetwecen warked participints al the measaremem date

Thrs wection explains the judpements and estunnes made in determining the fair values of the francal inslruments that are {ud recesnised ant mersaed al S value and (i)
measured a: smorased east and for which fair vabues e diselosed m the fnancial slatements. Yo prnvade an indicatior aboul e selisbitity of the inpuls wsed in delemmining
o value, the comnprany bas classifisd its financd instraments inte the three levels prescribed sukes the Tndiun Accounting standard  An oxplanatton of cach level folows
underneath the falde

Level t-devel | hieraschy includes financeal instruments measured usiog qualed prives For cxample, lsted equay instrainerds that e quoted market price.

Level 7 Flie fhie value of fingacest enstiments that are ot teaded in an acwve mket (e example, fraded bonds, nver-Ahu- counter derivatives) is determined using valtaton
teclmipues which maximize the use of ohservabde marker davs and refy as ke as possie on eoly-specifie estimates I all sivnificant inpans required W fuin value an
insteusieent are observable, the msnument s incleded in level 2.

Lyvel 3: s fevel of hierarchy includes financial assels and labililies measured using inpuls thal are net based on obscrvable matket dats (unobserable inputs). Fair values
are determined in whide o an pas, using 8 valuation model based on assumplions tha are neither supported by prices fram sbservable current market transachions in the same
s por are they based on avaitalibe market data

Fair value of financial assets and Habilities measored s pmorlised cost
{INK i Lakhs)

As atar 31, 2022

Fair valne

Valoe Level | Leved 2 Level 3

Finsneisd asseds mensured =k amartised cost

Casl and cash eqivalent [refer nute 39 4ti)) &, 55h 6,504 - - -
Bank balunces ether thaneash b cash cquivalent frefer note 33401} 7.664 F.o0d - -
Trade Receivaliles frefer note 39.441)] [ 221 TO1,084 - . -
Chther recervables [refor note 3924100 k130 180 - .
Lovans andd advances to cusiomers S0 45 LHBT5H - 588,758
Tananeiut mvesiments 50433 51432 EN6H3 - T
{nber Hinanceal asecty 1,177 EETY - 1,177 .
Tonal 6,352,921 6,57,198 50,683 LITY 5,449,508
Finaucial liabilities measured ac amartised cosi
Trade Pavables Jrefer ncie 32.40)f 043 643 - - -
Delt Secimibics 53,3472 43,790 . 49,790 .
Borrowing other than delit secunitics 4.22.435 4,241,653 - - 4,21 053
Subwardinied Liabitities 25,907 17961 - F7,061 -
Other fimanctal liabilities 24,097 21,097 - 21,097 -
Total 5,23,424 511,144 - 88,548 411,653
As aliar 31, 2821
Larrying Fair valne
Valne Fiir Valne Luvel | fevet 2 Lovel 3
Financial axseds measured at amortised cost
Cash and cash equivatent {refer note 39.4(1)) a3 ey 5603 - - -
Hand Ialances othen thawash and cash equivalent [refer nute 39 401 E5.a74% 15,476 . . -
Trabe Reeessables [refez note 39.4447] 117 17 . - -
(nlier receivalles frofer ame 35 4013 et iz -
Lomeres And acdvinees 10 castomiers 455,214 N - 455214
Financial spvesiments Rl b 250 - EEE)
Olher Tinanesal assers E153 - E,353 -
Fotal 528,332 528,352 2,501 1,353 4,55,902
Finaneinl lin e measured al amortised cost
Treade Payabiles Jrefer note 39440} 431 431 . - -
bt Securitics 50370 9,37 - SA570 .
Burruwang other than debt seeuriiies 1495393 347593 - - 347,593
Subordinaled Liabilities 25846 35646 - 25840 -
Cikher Benanrcial liabiligees 15812 1 EX:31 - 15.6¢E1 -
Tatat 449,053 444,052 - 1,01,027 3,447,593




Fedbank Financizl Sevices Limited
Notes da the fhancial satesreats (Candinwed)

303 Valuation Technigies

Eatch ciiss of fnwneist assets! Hahidities Techuignes

et Bocirmies i vatie o ostimated by wodeseoamied vash Now madel meoparating ke simesess exes sl e compam s o

eredit nsk o based onmarkez-ulservalde dals

Secuwrity depimn Fanr valiies of seeurdy deposisa are fised o diseounted cash fows urng a discount ente detemnined vonsidering
Comgrany's wmerementat bomowimg e

Loans and advanees These have been valued at amortised cost {refer e 394 tor mathodolopics used for vabualion)
Chher Thnaneiad assely These bave been vabued ot ameetised cost frefer note 394 for meduodologes osed for valustion)
Borrowinay These have beets vafied 1 oyt frefier oweke 394 for methadoeloukes used Tor valuglion) ]

Subrordinuet Eialabities These have been valucd ol eost trefer nute 38,4 Tor melhodolegies used For valuation)

Other finane

1 biabakitics These Irave been valued of smortised cost (refer note 39.4 fur methodobepics used far valuation)

3.4 Valuation methodobagies of nanciat instraments nut measured at ir vatee

iFelow are the metiodulopres and ¥t used tor letenmsing faur values {or the above financial instrinents wiwch are no recorded and measwred e fair value i the
Coompany's financial statements Tlese fair vabues were ealeufated for disclosure puipase anfy.
abupve tabdes and s such may differ {rom the technigues and I explai

It belew methedofoptes mud assumpteons refake enly o instruments in the

1 in the notes.

w and ol financial assets and liabHidtes

il Shorn
Fan financial assers and financial leoflities that have ashori-term masuity {Joss than twelve months] and Tor etler finmncial assets and oileer Toaneial Tab s, the carrying
ot el of impaisent, o aay, are @ reasanabic approsinution of Hew Taic value, Sweel indeonents imelode cash and cash squovalents, bank balances otber than coshi aok
ciish equivaleats, trade receivables, alher seeervables and trade pavabies

TR

(i) Finuncial assets pb apmogr
The fair vidues of Onancial assels measurad ar amentsed cost, estimated it diseosnsed cash o model Dised on comtactuat cash Bows The swedica unobservable

mps we inerentental Toirow ale agarpuriing the counterpasties’ credii risk

fiii Theld securittes, hoveovwings and saliordinated liabilites
Fair vabue 15 estinited By g diseounted cazh How medel ineocporatimg ncremendal borcowing rate wnd e Company’s own eresht sk The (e value of the Toge, qerm
Borrowdis carrving Thoaling-rale of mletest is oos impacted due w interest rae changes and will sot be sienilicantly diforent from theie careying amounts. The sipnificant
unebservable inputs are measrental bivsowmg rate incorporating 1he counterpactes’ ereiliv risk,

taf

-




Fedbank Financial Services Limiled
Noles Lo Uhe finarciad statcmeats {Continued)
(Currency : Tndian raprees i lakhs)
40 Matarity Anaivsis of Awsets gl Linhilities
The table befow shews an analysis of assels and liabiiities anadysed according 1o when they are expected o be recovered or settled. With repard
toass and advances 1o customers, the Company uses the simne basis of repayiitens as used Tor contszctuat matugity analvsis,

(EWR in Lukdie)

Asal Mar 3, 2022 As at Mar 31, 2021
Asseds Within After Total \\'ililil_\ After Fotai
1 vear 1 year }yem 1 year

Financial Assels
Cash and eash equivalents 6,545 - 0,596 32,003 . 52003
Bank balance other Bun cush and cash equivatents 7664 - 7,664 1547 - F5476
Trade receivables 1,184 . 1,184 187 - H7
Chiher receivables 86 - 386 32 - 320
l.oans 2,94 862 260619 364,481 237483 27731 455214
Invesiments 57,433 - 51,433 3349 - 3.249
Other Ginaneial assets 42 135 LIFT 578 775 1,353
(2) Non-financial Asscls
Current tax assets {net) - 1,192 1,192 - 986 V86
Preferred by Asset {not} - 3,150 3,150 - 2038 . 2038
Property, Plant and Eguipmeny - 3086 3080 - i 1,886
Capital work-fn-progress - G s - 96 Qfr
Otiver Irdanpibles assets - 306 306 - 231 23F
Wight of 1fse Assets - 11,970 11,970 - 11,185 18,183
Other nom-{irancind asseis 2.00¢ K79 3880 Wby 936 LETG

Total Assels 304,108 291,403 6,585,571 3,150,706 2,315,865 540,630

Lintilities

Financiad tiabilities
Prerpvabive financial mstrumerns - - - - - -
Trade Payables 643 - 643 433 - 433
Other Payables - - - - - -
Dbt Securttics 33,274 20,068 53,342 38,825 545 59,370
Borrowings {otler thas el securities) 1,537,039 2,65.396 4,22,435 1,158,146 239447 347593
Subardinated Liabilities . 25,907 25,907 - 25,846 23, 8d6
Lease Lialihty 21E7 1,547 13,704 - 12,463 12,463
Other Gnancial Tinbidities 21,086 t 21,097 [ LRI - 15,811
Non-Yinanviai liabititics
Current tax finbilities {net) - - . - - -
Provisions 183 130 313 149 154 303
Other non-linanciai liabifiies 2,778 - 2778 F339 . 1,339
‘Fotal lizhilitics 27176 323040 540,219 1,74,703 2 88,455 463,187
Net 1.46,998 (31.646) 1,158,352 1,306,403 {52,500 43,473

EL Murnba,
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Fetlinak Financial Seevices Limited
Notes to the Tinancial statements (Continued)

Risk Management
e Company has o Board-approved Risk Management Pedicy hat deftnes the Risé Management Framework, Risk Monitoring Mechanism and
Tasterpw: wb prdent asfnesy growth, Phe Risk Managoment

o

bev Risk Areas, Uhe main elbjective of tis policy i o cnsure sastaisable o
Framewark comymses of Risk Management Conittee of Boerd (RMOY, Credit Conrittee of Board, Asset Liabiliy Management Connnittee {ALCO)
and Credit Risk Management Cormmittee (CRMOCL The Risk Management Comiftes tRMO) teviews the overalf asset quality sud portfolio composition
ot i fresindie basis. Overseeing Bguidity risk position of the conpany are alse parl of ierms of teference of s commitice. Any product policy pragrants
are apyrroved by this Consittee. The Credil Risk Management Commnittee oversees the Operationd Risks and any Operating sk level decisivas are
apyroved by s conmittee, The Company Bias adopted and laid down operating procedures and guidelines to mitigate Credit, Reputation, Operationai,
Market and Frawd risks in its business lines where the Risk Function works very closely will the Independent Infernal Audit Depariment (Risk 132sed
ftcrial Ascdit). The Company continues to invest in people, processes, waining and wodmology so as o strengthen Bis overall Risk Management

Framewark,

Ty pes of Risks
The Company’s visk are penerafly cateporised in the following risk tipes:
() Credit Risk
The R & CRMO oversee Uie ollowing
- Detaited review of portfohio quality and {ripgers to ascertain underbying stress Tevels i partfilio, inn el of micro and macre factors
- Approve teeessaty amendments or new product & pobicy prograims iy Hght of porttolio behaviow, eavitonmental fictors and business
oppoTiuniics.
- Setup concentration fimits & portfolio caps to ensure prudent diversification.
- Accouty feved review of Tiigh value accounts & NPAs and provide neeessary puidelines.
- Audit Commitiee of he Boand {ACEB) oversees the effective imptementation of the Lending Polivies approved by the Board.

iy Lbgquidity Risk .
Liquidity risk is the visk that the Company will encounter difficulty in mecting obligations assoviated with financial Habilitics. Liguidity tisk arises
because of the possibifity tat the Company nripht be upable 1o meet Hs payment oblipations when they fall due, as @ result of mrsmateles it the

i ! Pzl i i) B ! .

titning of cash fiows,

RBI wide Cirendar Noo REBF2HO2088 DORNBIC (PI} OC. Ne RA310.0002019-20 has issued with guidelines o Liguidity Risk
Management (LRMY Framewok for NEFCs. Bt covers various aspects of LRM iy NBECs such as pranular level dlassification of buckets in
structural Houidity statensent and toberance limils thereupon, Liguidity risk management tools and principles. The Cowpany has inteprated the
LRM framewark into its Assel Liability Management (ALM) Policy 1o manage Hiquidity risk by use of various lools such as Stuetural Liguidity
Statement to assess the buckel wise mismatchies between inflows and outflows, stiess festing of bucket wise mismatches between inflows and
outltows in e short term buckets (up do 30 days) by discourting inflows under various stress scenaries, Review of Unencuinbered Assels
available for fulure seonred borrowing, Review of current & projected (for next 3 mandhs) Bguidity position, review of varous Rancials ralios
wnder the stock approach of LRM, Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR}, Review of Ligudity in the Banking System, These tools are reviewed by the
ALCO every momth, To mitigake the Higuidity risk furher, the Company also has a Contingeney Funding Plan which is reviewed by the ALCO at

perivdic interval.

The Company mahiains Liguidity buflers sulfictent to meet all its near leom obligations. The Liquidity buffers are maintzined by 2 combination of
liquid assels {such as Cash & Cash Equivalon, Liguid Investients in callable FIs and Overnight/Liquid Mutuat Funds) and Undrawn Committed

Creelil Lines,

) Marke: Risk
Merker Risk is he Risk that the fir value or fuure cash flows of famcial isiruments will luctuste due b changes in market variables sueh as

Gold prices (relevant w Lending agatnst Gold business of the Company), interest rates, Foreign Curteney Rates. (refer note 43,3 for details)

Credil Risk
Credit risk is the risk of finaacial less 1o e Company if a costorer or counter party for fnancial instiument faits fo meed its contractual oblipation; and
arises principatly from the company's placemens and balances with other banks, loans to customers, govermnent securiies and other finaneial assets.

Flie RMC yeviews and approves Eoan Product pragranis on an or-going basis. These produet programs oeutline the framework of sy Credit Finaneial
Praduct being offtred by the Company. Within his ramewaork, credit policies are jucorporated to manage the sourcing of proposals, chamels of
business dcquisition, process of onderwriting, information systems involved, verification, documentation, disbursement procedures, pontfolio quality
tripiers, recovery mechanism, NPA managenent cle.

The impact of Macroccanamic, repulatary, compelition and other high impact variables and portfolios underwritien within the credit poliey Tramework
are reviewed on i onpoing bass,

Underwriting comprises of record verification through digital and external agencies, credit burcan clieck, financial anafysis, cash Gow assessments,
agsessing nel-worth, leverape and debt service shility ete. through submitted records, personat discussion with Dorowers, markel reference ete. Collaterai
vesification Mrough independent fegal & valuation apencies is a eritical aspect in case of seewred foans. Lepal documentation 1o create proper charge o
morigaged security, under legal puidace, s another eriiical aspect

Wihikst alvbity vl custorer to repay a loan can be adequately determined threugh assessment of tinancials snd eash flows, defaults with Bie intention of
fand o misreported infonnation are sdditional chatlenpees o the Company.

gekit)




Fedbanl Finaneial Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(a) Impairinent Assessnieng

The Company applies the expected credit foss model for recopnising impairment loss. The expected credit toss allowance is computed
{aking inlo account historical credit Joss expericnce andéor external benchmurks on loss rates and further adjusted for forward tooking
Anfonmation

The expected credin toss is 2 product of Exposure at Default (1EADY), Probability of Default (PDY and Loss Given Defauht (LG The
Company uses an internal modet 10 compute the 113 & LG based on paramelers sel ol i Ind AS. Accardingly, loans are classified into
various stage as follows:

Stages Essternaf Riding Description

Stige | O ENER® and 1-29 I{M3%
30-50 DPDE, 60-89 DPD* and all foans
restructured under One Time Restructuring!
which are stage 2 or below post resinecluring

Stape 2
G0 EEDE or mowe, all bnked loans of 90
[302% ar mwwe, abb restructured foans other
Hian those vestructured  under One Time

Staze 3 Restructuring #

Sty

P means Days Past Due
# Alsa refer accounting policy 3.6 (h), 3.6 (i) and note 48,02

{1} Probability of Defzule

The probability of defauit is the esibmation of the likelihood of a loan defaulting over & time horizon. A rebuttable presumplion is 1hat a
defaull event cannol be tater than 90 days past duc. The probability of default analysis should consider not ondy past history but atso cuirent
ecenomic conditions and forecasts about the futwre. Incorporating such ecenomic fsctors is sometimes done using scientific modetiing
Llechnigues.

Historteal DPD date o5 utilized to calealate Through the Cycele Probabitity of Default (TTC PB). PD snalysis Lracks the migration behaviour
of a static pool of louns active at the end of each month across different buckets- Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3 over the 12 month and
lifetime period. Transition matrix method is used wherein the listorical defaults are mapped in monthly intervitls for each of cobort months
and then the TTC PD is calculated as the weighied average of delwult rates with number of Joans outstanding as the weights.

Vasicek miodel is one of the accepled models globally for converting the TTC PID into Peint in Time PD (PIT PDY. The modet caleulates on
AC (Asset Comelation) Tactor and converts the probability asing the macro-cconomic variable sclected. The basic premise of the model is
that the higher the TTC probability the lower the correlation with the maero variable and vice versa. Once the asset correlation is
determined, the historical PLY is calibrated using 1he rexdings of the acro-economic variable for o rumber of years up 1o the balunce shee
date and for o number of years afler the haince shoet date. This cafibration reflects the telative macro-economic performance i the
respective years with reference 1o the historicai mean.

(e} Loss Giver Defandi

LG s delined as the percentage risk of expostre that is net expected 1o be recavered i the event of defauli.

LGD is one of the key components of the eredit risk paraineters based ECL mode], In the context of lifetime BCL catcwlation, an LG
estimate has to be available for all periods Tat are part of the lifetime horizon (and not only for the case of a defaull within the next 12
mentiis),

Wherever possibie, workout 141 madet is applicd to cstimate LG based on past data. The LGID component of ECL is independent of
deterioration of assei quality, and thuys applicd uniformiy across vayions stages with the applicable PO for stage 1, 2and 3.

{¢} Exposure at Default

EADR is onc of the key comgpments foy I
cenmprises of principal outstanding and principat overdue plus interest acored at the date of default.

The EAD for fundedfsingle drawdown Bacilities shall be the actial antstanding of the foan. Adso, the maturity of the lean shatf be fixed as
per the contractual lerms or behavioural pattesn (based on established past trends),

ALY is considered as the principal outstanding and accraed inferest as at the reporting date,

L computation. AR 18 the company’s exposure at the ime of when @ bomower defaolis which




Fedbank Fipancial Scervices Limited
Notes to the financial siatements (Cantinued}

43.1.4

(e} Significant Increase in Credil Risk

Tlie Company continuamusy monitors all asseis subject W ECLs. In order o determine whethet an fsleument or o pentfolio of insteuments is subject
o 12 month ECL er Life Time ECL, the Company assesses whether there has been o stznificant increase in credit risk since initial recopsition, by
Hne with fnd AS 109, the Company considers an expesire 10 have sigmificontly screased in credil risk when fhie 2P0 is 30 o move, Besides this
gueintlitave facior, the company also assesses Signilteant Increase in Credit Risk (SHCRY based on quakitative Tackors g One Time Restructuring
{OTRY of leans, LTV threshobd/margin for gold Taan feilitics.

Anaiysis of Risk Concentration

Tlie folowing table shows e risk by industry lor the components of the balance sheet
£EINR in Lalhs)

As al 3% Mar 2022
Irdustry Analysis Retail Structured Finaace  Financial Services Total
(Reat Estate and
Non Heal Estaie)

Financiai assets measnred af amartised cost

Casl: and cagh equivateny - - 0.5 6,596
Buatk bafmrces other than casl and casl couivalem - - T 7604
Teade Revwivables - - FEE4 1,184
il reveivables - - 386 380
Loans and adviniees fo customers 550,514 4,967 - 5,64 481
Fimaneia fnvestinents (other than

ipvestnent in subsiciaries) - . 51,433 51,433
Other Finatcial Asscls - - i.177 1,177
Tatal 559,504 4,967 68,438 $,32,921

(ENR in Lalhs)

As it 31 March 2421
Ludustyy Anatysis Hetsil Strnctured Finance  Financial Services Total
(Real Estale aud
Non Real Estatel

Financial assels measured at amartised cost

Cash and cash cquivalent - - 52,603 52,6013
Bk balances other than cash and easly cquivaiont . - 15,476 15476
Frade Recelvables - - b7 117
Ollier receivables - - A2 o
Loans and advances 1o customers 437452 17,762 - 4,35 20
tiancesl investments (other than - - 3,249 3,249
Onbher Financial Assets - - 1,353 1,353
Totai 4,37.452 17762 73,118 528,332




Fedbank Financinl Services Limited
Nates to the financial stadenients (Centinued)

43.1.2

Calkateral Held wnd Othier Credit Eohancesicnts

ay The falimwing table slunes the masimune exgusare to cocddl vk by class ef faancial asset aboig with detads of prncipal tepe of eoltnterat

(ENR in Lakhs)

Fingmciak asseis sweaswred a1 amortised cost Muximunt expesere 40 eredil risk {eary

Principat type of
amonnt before ECL) coblaferal
Ay of Mar 35, 222 Asab Mae 35, 202}

Eovns tat annertised cost) 'eapertys hook receivables,
LR 405,190 Gold jewellervy
Totab (A} 457,598 405,150

B Tinancial assets thid ure stage 3 and redated collaterad held m order 10 mitigate potenial losses are mven below,
(INR in Lakhs)

el Associated 1, Carrying Amount Faie Valow of Collateral
1§
amviung befoee 1)

Financial asscls measared al amorlised cost

Asoar March 31, 2022 F2.558 ZHI 10,020 elift L]
Awul Marel: 31, 22 4.68] |3tk 3342 550
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Fedbank Financial Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

43.3 Market Risk

43.34

43.3.2

Market Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will Muctuate due to
changes in market variables such as Gold prices (relevant 10 lending against gold business of the Company),
interest rales, Foreign Currency Rates,

a) Gold Price Fluctuation Risk - The Risk Management Committee ol the Board does a periadic review of the
Gold price movement and trends & its impact on the gold loan margins in present condition as well as under stress
scenarios,

b Interest Rate Risk :- interest Rate Risk is the risk of change in markel inferest rales which might adversely affect
the Company's profitability.

¢} Foreign Currency rate Flucuation Risk - The Company is not exposed to risk in fluctuation of Foreign
Currency Rates as the Campany's Cash flows are in INR.

Gold Price Fluctuation Risk

Sudden fall in the gold price and fall in the value of the pledped gold ornaments can result in some of the
customers to default i the loai amount and interest exceeds the market value of gold. This risk is in part mitigated
by & minimum 23% margin retained on the value of gold jewellery for the purpose of caleulation of the cligible
foan amount. Further, the Company appraises the gold jewellery collateral salely based on the weight of its gold
content, excluding weight and value of the stone studded in the jewellery, In addition, the sentimentat value of the
gold jewellery w the customers may induce repayment and redemption of the collateral even il the value of gold
orpaments falls below the value of the repaymeni amount. An occasional decrease in gold prices will not increase
price risk significantly on account of our adequate collateral securily margins. However, a sustained decrease in
the market price of gold can additionally cause a decrease in the size of the loan portfolio and interest income.

interest Rate Risk

The immediate impact of changes in interest rates is on the Company'’s eamings by impacting the Net Interest
Income. The Company has set up an Earnings at Risk limit for monitoring and centrolling the Inferest Rate Risk
which is monitored by the Asset Liability Management Commitiee (ALCO) of the Company.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to reasonably possible change in interest rates {alf olther variables
being constanty of the Company's statement of Profit and Loss
(INR in Lalkhs)

For the Year Increase / increase in Decrease in

ended March 31, j(Decrease) in profit after  [profit after

2022 basis points kX tax

Loans

Mar 31, 2022 25/(25) 315 (315}

Mar 31, 2021 25/(235) 389 {389)

Borrowings

Mar 31, 2022 25/42%) {758} 758

Mar 31, 2021 25/(25) (603) 603
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Fedbark Financial Services Limited
Naites to the financial statements (Continwed)

Tatad Markel Risk Exposure

{INK in Lakhs}

Particulirs As ot Moar 31, 2822 As at Mar 33, 221
Carrying  {'f'raded Nen-traded Carrying
Amounli Rivk Rizic Amuaunt Traded Bisk  {Nen-traded Risk
Financial Assels
Caush and cash equivalent [ - 0,59 52,0603 - 52003
{3ank hatances other than cash and cash 7064 - F.A64 |5.47¢ - 15,470
Trade Recetvalifes [ NEE] - 1,184 117 - 1K
Other Receivables 386 - 384 320 - 2
Eoans snd advances to costomens 564,481 - 564 4Kt 4,55.214 - 4,535,214
Financial investments (other than
inveshiiends in subsidizics) 1433 SLGED 50 3,259 2531 748
Dhher Finanetal Ausots i.177 - 1.477 1.353 - £33
Total 6,32,921 Stho83 582,238 5,208,332 2,501 5,25431
Pavticulars As al Mar 31, 2022 As at Mar 3, 2024
Cavrying Traded Nom-1raded] Carsying
Amaung Rish Rish Amaunt Froded Risk  [Non-tvaded Risk
Financial Lishilities
Trade payahles 613 - 643 433 - 433
Onler payables - - - - - -
Deln Securities 53342 53312 - 543 39,330 -
Borrowings other than debi securitics .32 435 - 4.2 438 347595 B 347,503
Subordinaled lighilHies 25 YT 25907 - 25, Rdfh 25840 -
bense 1iability 13,70 - 13,704 12,442 - 12,462
Ciiher Financial fabilities 21,097 - 21,097 15812 - 15812
Totut 5,37, 125 70,249 457,878 4,061,515 5,216 3,760,300
Trade & Othiey Reccivalites
I'rovision matrix for Trade & {Hher Receivable
Particalurs Trade & Orher reccivable days past 09 days 91-FEt days  IR1-308 days  more than 360 days Totad
doe
TCL rate [ {0 4.004% FIHLQ 000 %% R raen
Esti 1 total pross canying aonn
As af Mar 31, 2022 ar che bl §,.509 i s R 1718
ECE Movision 30y - (118} - {143)
Met Carrying Amonm #5609 1 - - A70
ECL rate 421 000%, 0., 0,041 215
Estinmted totaf pross comying amoun
As at Mar 31, 2025 at ket 433 - - . 438
ECEL Provision [ - - - 113
Net Carrpitig Amount 437 - - - 457
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Fediznk Fingneind Services Lindted

Netes to the financiad statenients (Continoel)

Accoanting for Employe

Share hused Mayments

Sharclitders of the Company had approved "Fedbank Financial Services Limited Ewplovee Stock Option Plan 2018
{"ESOP Plan”}. dee sesolt of which was annoutced on Noveiber P 2018, enabling the Board anddox the ~Nomination and
Renpmeration Committee™ (NRCY to gramt such nunber of eouity shares, inclusting aptions, io elipibfe einpdonees) of e
Company each of wiich is convertible into one cquity share, not exceeding 6% of Ihe agprepate nunber of i ug ety

shares of the Campany.

Such opions vest at definitive date. save for specific incidents, preseribed in scheme as framedfapproved by NRC. Such
aptians are exercisable for period following vesting at the discretion of Hie NRC, subjeet to maximum of 10 yewrs fion the

date of Vesting of Options

Melliod used for accomnting for shared based pryment pian.
The Campany uses fair value (o account for the compensation cost of stock options 1o employees of the Company.

Movement bn eptions outstanding wnder e lmployee Stock Option Plan for the year ended Mar 31, 2022

Particulars

Oplions

Weighicd Averape
Lxercise Price

Onstienes outstanding as a Apeit 3021 #1.51.33%1 11,83
Ciranted during the year it WA
Ixercised during the vear 28000 3520
Farleited Mdapsed duvige the yvear Nil NA
Chptions outstanding as at March 31, 2032 78,711,351 1207
Options exercisablc 14,39.000 4,953

Maovement in options cutstanding under the Eniplovee Stock Qption Plan for

the vear ended Mar 31, 2021

Pariiculars

Options

Weighted Average
Excrcise Price

Cipions aulstanding as ai April 1, 2020 55,11.351 38.08
Granted during the vear 27.00,040 48.00
Exervised diring the yoar 12,000 30.00
Forfzited Aapsed during (he year 48 000 3000
Chptions cutstanding as a1 Mareh 31, 2021 81,5135 41,82
Optiots exercisabie 6,55,000 37.49

Following summarises fhie infonnation abo stock aptions outstanding as at 31 March 2022

Calepory Weighicd Number of shares Weighted averape
Average arising oui ¢f options |remaining
fxereise Price contractoal life (in
YULALS)
Chiss A* 642 6,192,000 338
Class B# 42,65 00,000 3.58
Chpioms pranted Lo Manaeing Director 4241 13,551,358 3.0%

Following summarises the information abot stack options outstanding as at 31 March 202]

Category

Nunber of shares
arising eut of eptions

Wieightal
Average
Exercise Price

Wreighted average
renyiiniag
contractust life {in
YCUIs)

Class A* 3604 9,060,000 4,32
Class B# 42.68 59,00,000 458
Munaping Director 4241 13,501,351 4.09

FHime based vesting
#hime and cvenl based vesting




Fair Valuation Methodualagy

The Fair vaalue of aptions lave beat estimated on the dates of cach gprant usite the Modifted 3ack-Scholes model (MBS
Fire shares of Company wre no? listed on any stock exch Accordingly. the Consparry bad considered the volatitity of the
fed enterprises. The variony assimpiions considered in the

Companys stock price based on Risterical voelatifioy of 50
pricing maodel o the stock optioes prmted By e Company are:

Particuiars blnit As al Mar 31, 2022 iz‘\s At har 31, 202§
TFair Value of Qiptions anprant date s 0.50-24 60

Fair Vatue of Equity Shares at pram date Ry 421 E-48.00

Exercise P'rice Hs 30.00-48.00

Dividend Yield o 00.00% 0.00%
Expected volatifity % 31.306% 31.30%
Risk fiee interest raie * e .0.38% 0.38%
Expecied ife of the opion * Years .84 3.84

¥ The vatlies m fwe above fteins are weighted averape

The Company lias recorded an employee compensation expense of INR 249 Lakhs in the statement of Prafil and Loss (INR
262 Lakhs duchag the financial year ended March 31, 2021, in the statement of Profit and Loss)

The Company cared Enplovee Stock Opsfon reserve amounting to INR 727 Lakhs (INR 515 Lakhs as s March 31, 2021)
in the Babanee Shoet.

Tlse trtal intrisisiv vafue amounting o INR 133 faklis (INR £17 Lakhs as a1 March 31, 2028 at the end of the period of
liabitizies fin wiugh the counterparty's tight 4o casd o ot assets had vested by the end of the period.




Fedbank Fmaneial Sevyvices Limited
Notes o the fnancial staterments {Coptineed )

46 Leases

a) The changes in de carrying value of Right OF Use CROLF) assets « building or pramises for the year onded -

(INR inn Lakhs)

Tarticulayr

As ol Mav 312022

Asat Mare 31, 2021

pening Balinee of ROU - Buiding or Premises 11,8410 8354
Addition during the year KR 4,329
Bepreciation charpes for the year {2.230) {1.848)
Total bulsnee of RO - Boilding or Premises 11,880 10,844

b} The changes m the carryving value of tipht of ase assets - furniture for the year ended -
Particular As al Mar 31, 2022 31 March 2021
Opening Batance of ROU - Fumniture 345 K]
Reduciion during he veat [EE23] -
Depreciation charpes for the voar (74) 149)
Total batance of ROU - Furnittre 90 345

¢} The lollowing is the moevement in lease liabititics during the vear ended -
Particular Ay af Mar 3§, 2022 31 March 202)
Opening Balance of Lease Liabiltties 12,463 8078
Addition during the vear 3036 4,752
Fitianee cost accrued during the year o0 102
Payment made durisg e vear {2,005y {2,269
Closing balance of lease tiabililics 13,704 12,462

d} The table betow provides details ol wmount recognised in the Staiement of Protit snd Loss for the yeur ended -
Particular As at Mar 3, 2022 31 March 2021
Depreciation charpe tor right of use asscl 2307 bR97
Irterest expense (included in finatce cost) I FO02
Izxpense relating o short ter lease . -
Totai 3,208 2,899

£

3 The table belaw prevides details reparding the contractual maturities of lease Hiabilities on an undiscounted basis as of -

Particular As at Mar 33, 2022 3t March 2021

Less than one year 2010 2,144
One to five years G530 8,882
dore than ve years 4,432 2,937
Total 16,972 13,963

1) Renlal expense recorded for leases of fow-value assets was Nil for the year ended March 31, 2022 (For the vear ended March 31, 2021 : NIL)




Fedbank Financial Services Limited «
Notes 1o the finascial statements (Comlinoned)

A7 Diselosures as required ider Master Direction - Non-Bauking Financial Company - Systemically Jmporitani Nen-

Beposin éaking Company and Deposit 1aking Company (Reserve Bank) Dircetions. 2016

These disclasures are made pursiiant to Reserve Bank of India Master Direction DNBR PELHIBO3 i £19:2016-17 dated September

H, 2016 tas asmended), 1o the extent applicable W the Company.

The Reserve Bank of ladia, vide is circolar relerence REBEMIP9-20/170 1OR (MNIFCLCC P NG 10922 10 F06/ 201924 dated 13
March 2020 oilined the repukatory guidance in refation 10 Ind AS financial statements from financial year 2019-20 onwards. This

icluded guidance for computation of “owned funds' | 'nel owned funds” and ‘repulawsy capitab’.

Accordingly, CRAR has been computed in accordance with iese requitements read with the requitements of the Master Direction

DMNBR.PD, 00831011921 6-17 dated September 81, 2016 {as amended).

47.67 Foreign Currency
“Flie Contpany has not entered bno any forcign curmency ransaction during the year ended March 31, 2022 The Company does not

Frave any outstanding unhedared forcign curtency exposure as at March 37, 2022,

47,02 Tavestments

47,03

(INR in |akhs)
Particubrs Asat Mar 31,§ As at Mar 31,
2022 2021
(1) Value of investipents
{1} Ciross vatue of mvestments
{3 In Endia ALAG 3334
(b} Outside Endia. Nit Nil
Provisions lor depeeciation
) 11k india 83 83
(I Owtside India, il il
(iti) Net value of myvestinents
(a3 n India 51,433 3.249
{bY Outside tndia, il Nil
2) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on invesiments
() Opening batance 85 10
it} Add : Provisions inade duting the 2y 73
Gih Fess  Write-ofwnite-Dack of excess provisions duginge the venr - 0
iv} Closing balwce 83 k]

Blerivatives
a} Forward rate agreesmentfinlerest vate swap

As at Mar 34,

Ax sl Mar 38,

Particulars 2122 1021

{i} | The netionad panepal of swap agreements Nit Nil

th) fLasses which would be inewrred i counterpaies fibed so G theie Wit M
oddigativng under the agreements

fiie Collateral requred by the NEBPC upon ercring into swaps Nil il

fiv)|Concentration of cred risk armstig from the swap Ni Wit

(v FElee fair vakue of the swap ook Nil Wil

b} Exchanpe traded iaterest yate (IR derivalives

S.NEParticufars

Ayt Mar 31,

As at Mar 31,

eflective” (instooment-wise)

2022 2023
(i) {Motiomnizl principal amoum of exchange traded 1R derivatives underiaken during the year {instanneit-wise) Nil wil
(i} | Nuttonal pristcipad st ef exchange waded IR dertvatives ontstanding Nil ik
(i)} Netionat pringipat smomnt of exchiange naded IR derivatives outstanding and net "highiy Wil il
glikeiive” finsnpent-wiss)
{iv)|Mak-to-marked vahue of exchange traded 1] derivatives outstanding and nof "highty Nit k]

¢} Qualitative disclosures

The Company s ned entered iid any derivative conteacts during the Year ended March 31, 2022,

dj Qruantitative Ihsclosures

Partealars As al Mar 31, | As at Mar 31,
002 2021
Devivatives (Notienal Principal Amoent) il Nil
Five Hedping Ml Nil
(iiy Marked o Marker Posigions {1}
n) Assels (+) Mk il
b Linhility {-) Nil Nil
tiil) Credid Exposwe Nil Nii]
(iv) Unhedeed Exposures NH Nill

]

&
&)

Wumbal

o x 9
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Fedbank Finaneiai Services Limited
Notes 1o the financial statements (Cantinued}

Pireet Assignment and Scenritisation
Part A - Disclosure in (he notes 1o the accews in vespeet of sceuritisation fransaciion
NI in Lakhs)

Particulars

As aft Mar 31, 2622 | As at Mar 31, 2021
No of 8PV sponsored by (he applicable NBFC for securitisation transactions - i
Total amount of securilised agsets as per hooks of the SPVs sponsored -] 2.039
Total Amount Qustanding - 1,745
Total anount of exposure retained by the NI3FC 1o comply with MRR as on date of halance -
sheet

a)  Offbalance sheet exposures
First Loss -
Others - -

by  On batance sheel exposure
First Loss -

Others - 87
Amount of exposures to secorilisation ransactions other (han MRR
a}  Off balance sheet exposures
i} IIxposure 10 own securilisation
First Loss - -
Others - -
it} Exposire to third party securitisation
First Loss - -
Otlers - -
b} On halance sheef exposures
iii}  Exposure o own securilisation
First Loss - 150

Others - -
iv)  Exposure 1o third parly securilisation
First Loss -

Others

Part B - Details of Direct Assignment

Details of loans transferved / acquired during the quarter ended March 31, 2022 under ihe RIB} Master Direction REBI/DOR/2021-22/86
DORSTR.REC 51/21.04.048/2021-22 on Transfer of Loan Exposures dated Sepiember 24, 2021 are given below:

() The Company has not ransferred any non-performing assets (NPAs),

{i1) The Company has not wansferred any Special Mention Account {(SMA)Y and Joan not in default.

{ii1) Details of loans not in default ransforved through Assigiment are given belows

Particulars Amoun
Aggregate amounl of Loan transferred {(Rs. In lakhs) 27216
Weigliled averape residual maority (in months) 116
Weighted averape holding period by originator (in imonths) 27
Reention of beneficial cconomic interest 10% / 20%
Coverage ol tangible security coverage 82%
Rating-wise distritadion ol rated loans - NaA

{iv) The Company has not acquired any loans throngh assignment,
(v} The Company has not acguired any stressed loan.

During the year caded March 31, 2022, (he company has executed one Direct Assignment transaction. The de-recognition criteria as per
Ind AS 109 hag been met in respect of all the direct assignment transactions. The managemeni has evaluated the impact of alf the Direct
Assignment fransactions de-recopnised based on the fulure business plan, which is o hold these assets for collecting contractual cash

flows,
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Fedbank Financial Services Limited
Nales to the finantiad statenrenss {Cantinued)

4707 Details of non-performing accounts purchased! sokl

{a)  Details ol non-pecfarming pecoents purchased (INR in Lakhs)
As at har 31,
sr, NdParticulary As a1 Mar 31, 2022 2021
1} Mo olacceans pureliased during the year Nl Nil
(i) |Apurepate ding Nil Nil
(i) 30 hese, mnber of aecounts restectured during the year il Nil
iv) | Apprepale o i Mii il
(n___Details of nen-performing avconnts sold
Sr. As at Mar 31,
Niy, {Marticulars Asat Mar 3i, 2022 2024
i) INo. of accousis sobd during the year Ni Wil
G} | Apprepate owstanding Wi Nil
fein) O ihese, numbier of aecownts restiuctuted dusing the vear il Nil
{v) | Apprepate austanding il Nij

ST Exposure tovead estate sector, both divect and indiveel & exposuree fo cagilal ourkae
ad Exposure W ceal estate sector, both divegt and indivect

Particalars

Asal Mar 37, 2022

Asat Mar 3,

2021

1} Residential Moripapes
Leadesy fuily secured by mortgages on residentdat property diat is or witl be secupiced by 1he 210,496 1,406,625
Dowrerweea o thit is rented

{1 fCommercial Real Estale
Lending secuved by morgepees on conmercial real estate’s {office buildings, retail space, 50,6492 57,635
nidiipurpose coumercial premises, Multi-family residential buildings, mlti-tenanted
coimbercial premises, industiial or wareliouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and
construction, ete.). Exposure would also inelwde non-fund based (NFB) limiis:

(ke [Investieents in Movigape Backed Secwrities (MBS} and ather secunitised exposures
(a) Residential - -
(b} Commercial Real Estate - .
Towst Expostire 1o Real Estigte 268,188 204,260

b Exposure ta Capital Market

Particulars

As at Mar 31,2022

As af Mar 31,

202)
ti} direct investment i eqaity shares, convertitde bonds. convertible debemtures and witits of HNil
equtlv-oreetted walual fiuwks the corpus of which is aol exclusively invested i corparate debe
{iiy}  |advances ayrainst shares / bonds S debentines or otlicy seeurities or en clean basis w individuals Nil
for investmend in sliaves (incbuding IPOs £ ESOPS), converiible bonds, convertible delermes,
-l fiv-n, . 1 K
(e} {advances for any otler purposes where shares or convenible bonds or conventible debetitures Nil
or units of equily aricited wautual funds are taken @ primany security
{iv)  [advances for any other preposes to e extent seeured by ie collateral security of shares ar Nil
converlibie bonds or comvertible debentures or writs of equity oriented muial funds e, wieee
(i privossy securily other than shares/contvertible bonds ! convertible debentures ¢ units of
equity oriented mudual finds 'does not flly cover 1he advances
vy |secwred and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf ol stock Nil
brokers and markel makers:
{vi)  Hoans sanciioned 1o corparates apainst (e security of shares / bonds 7 debentures or other Nil
secuirilies or on clean basts for inceting promoter’s contribaeion o the equity ol new cutpaitics
it andicipation of Faising resource
{vif), Jbridee Toans to companies against expecied equity flows £ issue Mil
i) lall exposwres 1o Venwre Capital Funds (both repistered and unregistered) Hil
i {To1al exposure to Canited Mayhet Nil




Fedbank Financial Serviees Limited
Nafes fo 1he Tinanciad stalerments {Conlinued)

4709 Movement of credit impaived foans under Ind AS

4700

471!

4712

A7.13

47.14

LINR n Laldusy

[e} Closing Talanes

s As ol Moar 3, 2022 As ot Mo 31, WM
Mo, ERarticiHnes
{0 Metimpzired loss allowanes b Wet luens £20) b75e .79
£it]  fhdovement af eoedit impaired loaos under nd AS (Gross}
() Dpening balance 4,658 5354
(b Additiens dusing the yeac 12973 ER K]
{2) Reductions dusing the vear Hdd B
{¢by Written oft’ KIALY] 2004
(e} Closing bolsnce 12858 4081
{iid)_Movement of Net impaired lonas
1213 Opesing babmee 3352 3987
(b Additiens during the yoar 10,237 2270
(<) Reductions during the vear pall 547
{el) Writlen off 2958 213
fe) losing balance 164320 3282
(iv]  IMovemen of pnpeinment lose afowanee on eredit impaiied doans
ta} Chenénp balanee b3 1,307
(i Adddations durieg fhe year 2746 24
tek Reductaons during the vear 115 23
1) Wridten off [.192 b
1EE 1,309

Concontration of Loan, Exposure & Credit lnpaived lonss

() Conepration of Lean

S, pPanicelos
Ne.

Azl M- 31,2022

As Al Mard, 2021

(e} Concentration of ciedit impatred

(i} [Tetal advances bo twenty largest borrewets 4044 LR AN
(it} {Percentare of Twenty Iargest bormovwers 10 Totad advancas 2.49% A4 6%
(b)) Concertration of Exprosnre

Sr. {I'nrticnlary A ap Mo 3, 2022 As at Nar 31, 261
Na.

fib _ TTotnl exposire to twendy Jargest borrgswess 14,054 i5.804
il {Pereentage al exposure Wy twenly Birgest borrewers i Tatal Exposure 2.44% 4. (6%

Mg, | Particntars

As ol Mar 31, 2022

Asoat Mar 3, 2021

0] Total exposure of top Four credit impaired aceaurnts

335t

18458

() Seckor wise distribation of credit impaived bess

N fParticatne

Axat Moy 31,2022

As al Mar 34, 2021

Mo
[ pAsrivultue and aflied setivities 41 U5% A0
2 IMEME [T A0
3 JCorporaic hormowers 1M £.00%
4 |Services 0.60% .00
4 |Linsecured peisonal boans 11.00% DoRs
& JAute Leans (OGS 0.0%%%
? Jenher personal hoans 0.00% 0.08%
F phers 2.23% 1.03%

Details v single horvower b

amd prowp horrower linsil exceciled by the Company

B the year ended March 31, 2022 and Mach 31, 2021 | the Compamy’s credit exposute to singte banewes and gasup holrowens wese wilhin the

lesnns prrescribed by the RI3

Linsecuved Advances
1

The Company has ot leken aty charge over the rights, Jiceaces,
2027 and Mach 31, 2025,

Frad Reporling

ed lean geven to borrewers in the vear ended March 31,

Thi Fraud detected and reported for the yew ended March 310 2022 amupunted to INE 105179 kakhs. {year euled bacch 31, 2021 INR 472 Lakhs)

Mot prafit o Joss For the yeav/period, prive prriod itews and change in aceeunting policy

Theie are no pries period items snd no changes in accounting pelicy




Fedbank Financial Services Linited
Nutes e e financial statements (onginued)

A0S Detaths o 'provisdon amd comtingencies

4736

it i

EyAL

4719

A7.H0

4121

HT.22

47.23

47,21

LI o alde

5. Partienkars For e year ended | For the year ended
M lar 31, 2022 Mar 3E, HIZE
I {Paorvision fon depreciation o invesimen {2y 75
241 eonanion tawardks oo snpaied Joans i 47
F %ovision towards weone s A7 Ly 292
-1 pirrovisian For siandard boans {Stage | i ) 2685 4084

Treany down fiam roserves
The Canapary s st made any @ down o ceserves dunng Year ceded Mareh 382027 (Mareh b, 2028 - N}

Castonuws coanplaindy
Br, Particnlars For the year ended | For the year ended
Mu. Bl 31, 2022 Maop 3y, 2023
i e of complaings peoding a5 #1 the by of te year 2 |
1 iNg. of compluints reveived during the vear k| 71
3 ENo. of complaints redressed durkng the vear k) Tt
4 fNo. of complaints pending a5 a1 the enct of the year 4 2
Hegistration ohtained from Finanvial Scelor Regalators

Repistration N,

Reserve [ank of Indis

Cemilcate of Recistration No,
W10 (k&7
ot 2Aeh Awgease, 200

Hatings assicned by the o

redit eating apencies and migration of atings diviag e Fina

ol Year

For the year ended

e

Eong Term

-

Shan Term

T {Shos Tenn

Non canverible debentures - Sabordinued Debt

Commereial paper

S Paviicelars Mame of the losicunent For the vear eaded
Mo, Mar 31, 2022 BMar 31, 2021
1 {Larg Term Bauk Lines Tndia Bating arud Inedia Raling and
Research Pyl Lad. ] Reseanch P Lid,
Adi- (Srable Ad- (Seable
2 |Shoert Term Canunercin] pagrer CRISIL Al CCRESTL A4
* HLong Term Mo convertible debentures CARE AA- Stable 1 CARE AA- fSuble
4 fhony Term Mew corvertible debonturey Tudiz Kating 2nd Hodie Bating and

Reaearch Pyt Lad.
Ad-

Indén Kaling and
Research Pt Lid.
AA- iStable
Acuite Ratings &
Research Limited
Al
FCRA Bad A

Commereial paped

Research Pl Lid.
AA-

India Rating and
Research Pt Ltd
A/ Siable
Acoite Ratings &
Research Limited
Al+
ICRA Lid Abs

Amaunts e 16 Tnvestor Education and Protection Fund
There is no amesmt due 36 be crediled Lo Invester Education and Frotection Fond as at Mareh 31, 2022 {March 31, 2023 - M)

CHY atance Sheet 5PV sponsored - The Camprreey dowes net have any $PVs sponsored (which aee required 19 e censedilated axs pee

Acemmting Noamsh,

Poavadtios dngrased v RBE
Penaliy af INR NI was mmpased on VPedlanb Frsineil Serveees Bimited {viareh 31 202E INR 15 00 akh*}
¥ Dy the Hranci] seon cnded 3150 March 2021, BB vide ordee cef TEDLCO.SOB72002. 14 1487202421 March 22,2007 i exercise
af the pewers conbrezsed ander elase (1) of subsection (1) of section 385G read with clawse faa) of sule-section (S)of section 5813 of the

Act.

Ownership Overseas Asseds (Tov thase with joint ventnres and subsidiaries abroad}
There are no eversens assets owned by ike Company

Prxetosie praeseant (o Reserve Bank of Tndia aetifieation DNBSCOP DN IS003,10.6172013-14 dated 16 Seprember 2013
[hetails of Gobd auctien conducted

For the year viuled

Blar 3%, 2022

Fw the year encled
May 33, 202

Ne. of loan seepomly 15,258 1,073
Principal Amount cutstandey s e dae of asction 14,553 03
Enterest Amaunt oukstanding &1 the date of ruction 2432 B4
Toitak v lue Boiched 18,235 §.035

Note: No enity within e Company's gaoup wclading any belding oo associate Company o any related ey bad participated inany

ef the above auctions

=

R,
s
oal é@/?




Fedliank Fimanedak Seeybeea Llmined
Naden th e Froanedab aptencsis 1 on Raat)

A725 Srhedule b Bualinve SReen of oo dejiesi fading Nua-Fanking Fisanctad Compans Las cequited in berms nf Parigrigh 1.3 of X
Bonddidng Fizinwind (Num-Degasin Adceep et Eelding) Cussigeanies Prodential Nnres fitese e famk) Bireotioan, 2ok

St e | Bavticulars - Wnad Mar 30, As ol Mar 35,
P 02

Eizbifidics xidle
EpEnazs aid advancys s ailed B the soncbanking Dnencial conspany imslusie af silonest wcmad
thaaven bl ssat paid-
) BRdcealmcy
Sioviod AR AsA
RUGEN PRAY PR Rl
tother han fatling wethan the aeanang of gublic deposins’)
Wb Teieered Ceadis L] Ml
i Tenn Loans 430455 329 24
tdh Rt 3 Iunieirs and | g it hil
(e} Caemnerceal Papee EXIES] FRHEIE
(17 Wi Losns gropssents Workdsy Capitat Bemvand Loan, Cash credi. thand £uer e ped E1 50 EN35Y

Lrubalit, compomant of Conypowsd
Tinavaial instauncily

Anag sicle

I § Hreakeup of Leans awd Advasces iselading bills receivables oler than thoss ingluded in (i Telow i
ia] Nezarcd A ETANT EALR SN
by Kfasocsnest HE4UT RERIR)

r

Tireab wap of Loaved Asscds aad sl en heee wnd othion wesers coungsng towands AT st itivs

wls inchaking foase remiafs undar suodr debiogs
Al L i il

Ly Lease

& R E
i Epseinting daase T il
i) Sloch oo g dnchuding hare shatges ender sendsy debiors:
Lk Assels ot bire it il
b Reprsscssed Aswits Nit il
{ni7 Chtber loans vonntsng ianards AP schivilws
) Bets wherd pesels haye Boen repasscrsed il b
thy Laans aihar than (ad atin ¢ Nil it
< § Dseak-up of Imesements
Shers Feen: lowsunenms.
i Choled
11 Shares:
il il
(e} Prvliveaee bl Nil
iy Dwlbetines and bends it il
{uiiy Uerite of nauaeal fnds in 3w 5m
Gy O crsatze Sesomitivs. AT Tl
(v} Chlueas . bt L
2 bliguoted
{2} Shares:
{a} Erpuity Hil Mif
ik Profercncs Tl il
(ot} Vehentures and Londs EA THE
(iir) Lints ol mostual funds hitl Hil
riv] Govemenent Secueilics N N
44 Others: Mk il
L Terasr Imvesianenis:
P otloaled
ti) S,
L3 Eguids il i
i} Pecl il =11
4l Excbernees iwne brnids il il
traid Uity of mwal funds il il
ginh Cion griunszen Beceritics o] il
(v} hbers i il
2 Lnyuezed
fi3 Bhaces:
(a} Lirpaily Uit =i
b Proferice il La{H
i} Drebentwres and bonds il Ha
(iii) Lenies. of nawtead feads il Hik
[iv]) Ciovernanent Secornitees il il
{v) Dithers Tl bl
4 fllomawer proup-wise classification of iseers Fstmeed as i (23 and (3) abme
1 Relased Fanivs
0} Bobsidiarics b il
[y Commpinics in the spme group bt il
{e} Caden retiuled pantivss thalding, Conprngy Nif il
2 Onlwey thage relaved partecs ¥nand ER(FArx]
Toial
6 {Uiker Iutbamation

it Grass Nen-Performing Asscts

ia) Relmed panics il

b} Odlver dlizn refzted penics 12HSE
{ii] Mei MNoae-Tetlonming Assels

i) Kelated partics i

el Cibar s reloied patiees senzn




Fedbard Financial Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continged}

4726 Disclosure in term of notification ne. RBE2019-20¢1 70 DOR (NBFCLOC. PDLNa. F09/22. 10.1 067201030

{A) Comparison hebween provisiens required wnder lncome ftecopnitian, Asset Classification and Provisioning and impainnent allowances made wider Ind AS 109

{INR in Lakhs}
Asset chassilfication as per KRBT Asses Ceross Carrying amannt as por Ind AS [ Loss ABswances (Frovision) 23 required Net carrying amoent Provigien roquired under IRACP |Difference between (nd AS 109 and
Norws alissification uader norms JIRACP nprme
as per bnd A% ind AS 109
I
31-15. 2027 A1-h3 a3t 3052022 I1-03.2024 31-03.2422 31.03-2021 31032022 31032071 3-03-2022 A1-03.2021
HE i 3y 3 4 i (31 = (3. () = dya 0y fen) liny LT - di- (6 21 =61 -4 Em
| Pecforming Assets
Slandasd Saps | 445 41 230 SoL0.3%0 4 A0 506 2.0 1343 A0 a9z
Stazme T 12.581 G 2 31454 L1325 24104 44 3,747 L 506
Bub Total 458022 K556 S4207) 45193 .535 393 4,151 J.60%
Non Perlorming Assets (NI}
Siave 3 4.1 2502 E2TT BT 2823 L1032 42 £ 430 RS
Suth Standaed Slage 1* - i - 12387 - LG - -bnTa -
| Dot fal upg L vears N LUEx T8 1A [ St 3R 1 o5 BE £
Doubiful {1 - 3 yoer) S0 fid [ 375 i 12 it 3% -
 Doubtlul drooes than 2 veart 0 i [ 4 it 0t A1
: Sub-tetal for Doubtiul 1473 =7 23 (i) 1.240 459 253 9% 40 |
Loss Save 3 i | 2] FEN i H ' 13t FEE 2] L
iSub-tntal far NPA 235335 | 4.481 | o1y | 1399 | T2405 | 32831 2806 1 5211 331 | 876 |
Oirirer sgens: Folt end final secoven - -
% ¥ - L3
Sub-qatal 4 % - - [ .
Total Staee | 13013 445141 2504 4536 18589 AA0,606 FA ] 2,343 403 1.192
Stane SA.E23 12.58% 5251 15484 FEAIS 3,550 57 187 506
Staze 3 12558 4681 1838 1399 28 1430 433 1,403 576
Total 76094 462,711 FL6F3 TA97 SH4.481 455214 T3t 2043 443, 4578

" These represcut gold loan accounts which have been classified as Stage 2 based on the Crodit Risk policy and assessment of the Company which Tays down the definition of ‘default’. the Company considers for it's staging
analysis. Further, the Company bas alse considered Loan to Value (LTV) margin, emgirical evidence of realization from the Hquidation of collateral and other information. These accounts are classifiable as Sub-stapdard under the

extant repubatory provisions.

(B} Discloswse in teom of RBY potification ne. RBI2019-20¢150 DOR INBFCLOC.PD No, 022 1 06201920 dated March $3. 2020 refating to classification of pold fnan accounts that ate past due beyond 90 davs but nos
treated‘classificd as impatred (Stage 3) assets by virtue of the following:

» Liold loans are avipinated basis valie of wnder-bying collateral rather than finmcial backarownd of the bartower,
» The underlying coilateraf are fiquid and as a consequence the credit impairment risk is primarily on acceunt af irsuffictency of margin/Loan 1o Valgs (LTV) il any.

> Agthe time of re-pledgeisollover of the gold loan facility, there is no concession granted‘offered 1o the burrswer by the Conpany and grocess followed is simitar to that which would have beon followed for any new

bortawer as there is 2 re-vatuation of eoliateral (iocluding additional margin‘cotiateral brought-in by borrawers} and it is ensured that the collateral value is within the RBI preseribad LTV netms at origination.

« Empirical evidence of realisation’s

overies rom the liquid

Toal
Yotal amaunt amaunt
Nurmber of Dutstandingasat | Overdue as
Particulars [ H; : verdue a
ceaunts March 31, 2022 2t March 31,
2522
{in Lakhs) [fn Lakhs)
whe
Accnfsnts ﬂrE_BO days rebuttal 5,192 5,281 6381
iz done during the year
Accounts finked to above 5310 5,196 i 550G
Totat 10,508 12,437 T
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o ey
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ion of collateral for past 6 quariers has established immateriakinsignificant Loss Given Defaukt {LGTH rates for the sold loan portfolio,




Fedlmnk Financind Services Limiled
Nodes 10 the finaacial stalements (Contaned)

a} Funding Concengragion based on signifivant counlerparty

47.27 Pubdic Disclosures as mandated by LRM framework Sor NBFCs issued by the RBI on dth November 20192,

{INR i Lakhs)

As al March 33, 2022

Sr. NoSignificant cousterpariy® Amount Y of total
liahiliticy
1 {Federal Bank 1.d 21,340 15.06%
2 [Bank of Baroda 51948 G20
3 Hlian Bank 43,269 B0 %
4 [ICICHIIANK 41,935 7.58%
5 |SHNY 33200 6.15%
& |HOFC Bank Lad 26,062 4.87%
7 |Axis Bank 21,490 3.98%
B {Canara Bank 24,514 430"
9 iBank of Maharashtra 19981 3.4
Ft fCentral Bank of fndia 14,706 1655
11 Elndian Qverseas Rk 18 846 349
12 1Bk of india 17,924 EROEL
13 |Kamatako Bank 14,704 2R
14 [Staue Bank of india 11,5961 321%
13 [1DBI Bank 10,736 1.99%
Ho {DCH Bank 16,034 1.97%
7 {HIDFC Muteal Fund 10,000 1.83%
ES DS Mutwak Fund 10,000 1.85%
14 [Baa Finance 5,610 F.0d4%
*Sienilicant counterpanty has been defined as exposure greater than 1%
I3 Top 10 horrowings
As ad March 31, 2022
S No.|Sigaificant connlerparty Ameount Yo of total
Borvowing
I {Federal Bank 1.1d 81,340 16.21%
2 {Bank of Barada 51,948 10.35%
3 tndian Bank 43 268 §.62%
4 HOICTI BANK 40,935 8.16%
515108t 33211 6.62%
& THINC Bank 1.4d 26,062 5.19%
7 |Axis Bank 21,490 4 28%%
B |Canara Bank 24,314 4.85%
9 [11ank af Maharashira 14,981 R
P Cenuad Bk of bndia 19,706 193%
¢y Funding Coneentration lased on significant instruntent/proguct
As at March 31, 2022
Sr. Nowgsignificant counterparty Asmoung Y of tatal
liahititics
1 EShart Term working Capital 11,500 2.13%
2 [Ferm Loan- Seoured 403416 .68
3 [Ferm Loan- Unsecured 7,520 E.39%
4 [Commercial paper 32714 6.16%
5 {WNCLY - Secured 3068 3.71%
G {MCID - Unsecured 25 D06 4 80%
d) Stock Ratio
As at March 31, 2022
Sy o [Particulars W
{ {Commerciat Paper as %o of Total Linbilities 6.16%
2 |Commercial Paper as %o of Total Assets 5.08%
3 |Caher Shent Ferm Liabilities as % of Total Liabilitics 10.05%
4 {(her Shart Tenw Liabilitics as % ol Tolal Asset B30




#) Fuanding, Cancentralion bused on stgnificant counterparty

As o March 31, 2021

S Nou | Significant caunterparty® Amonnt o of tolad
tiuhilities
1 {Federal Bank 08 02 25.29%
2 HDFC Bank Limited 44,927 10.51%
3 pladian Bank 37034 870
4TI Raak 32936 TH
5 |Axis Bank 20832 6,98%
6 [Canara 13ank 2067 0.33%
7 {Stue Bank of Indiax 25920 £.06%
8 {Hdfc Mutuat Fund 23,890 5.30%
& 1Hank of Baroda 18,953 4.43%
10 BRI 12,833 300
11 [Bank of Mahatasitra 9988 3.34%
12 (Bagsi Finance Limited B84 i.984%
P2 (130 Bank .05 £
F4 BT Bank 6,493 132
T3 iR arnotake Bank H.467 k.
[6 LAY Small Finance [3unk 5,000 k.
17 Punjab Nations! 3ank 5600 &
18 (Bank of Indin 4,490 I
*Significant counterparty his heen defined as exposure preater than 1%
b} Top 10 borrowings
As at March 3t, 2021
Sy, No. [Significant connterparty Amount o of tetul
liabilities
i [Federal Bank 1,08,162 25.29%
2 [HDFC Bank Limited 44,927 10.51%
3 Indian Bank 37,934 887
4 1107 Bank 32,946 7.0
5 {Asis Pank o832 0.98%
& {Canara [3ank 27,067 6.33%
7 |State Bank of India 25,920 6.06%
8 iHdfc Mefeal Fund 23890 5.50%
9 iBank ol J3aroda 18,953 4.43%
10 [SiDBI 2,833 3.00%
¢} Funding Concesiration hased on sigaificant instramené/product
As al Margh 31, 2021
Sr. NoudSignificant counterparly Amount e ol ol
linbilitics
§EShont Term working Capizal B, 6360 3. B4
2 Frerm oan- Secured 321,381 755
3 tFenn Lowy Unsecured 7,490 1.75%
4 |NCE - Securad 8733 4.38%
5 INCD - Unsecured 34 500 5.09%
6 {Cammercial jraper 28825 6. 74%
) Btock Rutin
As al Mareh 3§, 2021
Sr Mo {Particalurs o
b [Commercial Paper as % of Potal Linbikliles 6.22%
2 [Commercial Paper as % of Tolal Assets 5.27%
3 {Other Short Term Liabalities s %o of Total Liabilities 3.58%
4 |[Ciher Short Term Ligbilities as % of Tolal Assel 3.03%
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